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trtrKE
AZIZ HALIM KHAIR CHOUDHURY

Chartered Accountants
Exclusive Correspondent Firm of PKF lnternational

lndependent Auditor's Report
To the Members ofceneral Body of UTTAMN
Report on the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated linancial statements of UTTARAN which comprise the Statement of Financial
Pliition (Balance SheetJ as at 30 June 202t and the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Statements,
Consolidated Statement of Receipts and Payments, Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity (Capital Fund) for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies,

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of Uttat:ii, as at
30 Jlu::.e, 2021. And of its consolidated financial performance, its consolidated cash flow and its consolidated
receipts and payments for the year then ended in accordance with the basis ofaccounting described in notes# 3 to
the financial statements and other applicable laws and regulation.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities under
tltcse standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in jurisdictions, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with tiese requirements and with the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information iu
the Annual report other than the consolidated financial statement and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual
report is expected to be made available to us after the date ofthis auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated. Ifbased on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materially misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated Fifiancial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs), and other applicable laws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation offinancial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether dqe to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial reportirg process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an iudit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

'ldentifyandassesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementofthefinancialstatements,whetherduetoliaudorerror,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve iollusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' obtail an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

' Ilvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the 0rganization's internal control,

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condition-s that may cast
significant doubt on the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the 0rganization to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclt.rsures,
and whether the financial statements represent the under lying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fa ir presentation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report the following:

a] we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books ofaccounts as required by MRA Act & Rules have been kept by the organizaLion's
management so far as it appeared from our examination ofthose books;

c) the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in
dgreement with the books ofaccounts;

25 October,2OZl
Diraka

flil^r*""
Aziz Halim t(hair Chbudhury
Chartered Accountants

Signed by:
Md. Aftab Uddin Ahmed FCA
Senior Partner
ICAB Enrolment No.: 804



Partiqulars Notes 30.06,202r 30.06.2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Non-curreni assets
Property, plant and eguipment 5 128,342,035 t28.436.482
Iolal non-curtent assets t28,342,035 t28,436,482
Current assets
Revolving loan fund
Loans and advances
Investment in FDR
Cash and cash equivalents

6

8

30 r,2 r 7,769
4,596,987

56,367,785
57,?5?,619

310,537,663
3,r96,753

21,967,901
37,036,403

Tolal currenl assets 4r9,940, r60 372,738,72O

Tolal propert]I and assels 548,282,195 50t,175,202

FUND AND IIIABIIJITIES
funds and Reserves
Fund account
Clatuity fund
Statutory reserve

10
1l
12

r09,6s8,200
3,604,783
9,r70,308

I12,613,241
3,720,759
5.442.338

'1'olal f[nds and reserves t22,433,29t t2l. z 26,338
Non-current Iiabililies
Current liabilities
Short term loan from banks
Loan from other org,anisations
Inter-project loan
Other liabilities
Group members' savings
Security money
Members' Ioan insurance
Loan loss provision

l3
I4
I5
I6
t7
I8
I9
20

t8o,522,234
98,64 r,28r

3,33s,604
122,24'1,937

1,697,I l9
I t,943,t7?
t.+0l.uol

I86,589,199
49,407,113

3,274,342
I I8,559,242

I,963,338
I I,086,866
8.518.764

425,848,904 329,398,864

548.282.r95 501.1r5.:41

UTT.ERAN
FIat-Bl,House-sz (lst floor), Road-10/4, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Programme wise sonsolidated Statement offinancial Position (Balanqe Sheet)
As al 30 June 2021

These finarcial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
For and behelf of Governing Body ofuttaran

'.ji-,-'JJ;CootC lator (Accounts and finance)

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed,

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 25 October, 2021

(u,u-
DiYeclox



UTTAR.trN
Flat-B I,House-CZ (lst floor), Road_lO,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangtadesh
Consolidated IncoIne and Expenditure Staternenl
For the ended 30or rne year endect JO Iune Z0Zl

Particulars

llncome
lcr"nt in"o*"
lMicro credit income
lOther income
lBank interest
I Total

lExpenditure

lP"r"onr,.l .o",
Program cost
Administrative cost
Bank charge
Interest paid to bank
Overhead/Management cost
Depreciation

Surplus for the vear
Tot.rl

Notes 2020-2t 2019-20
BDT

362,210,936
31,126,359
28,O49,142

652,581

295,8r3,Il3
55,158,283
25,563,140

560,233
422,039,018 322,094,?69

26
27

28

96,948,809
229,812,235
33,426,997

361,273
I,474,627
6,641,935
8, t80,492

88,425,023
222,078,383

29,99s,092
391,330

r3,325,892
6,289,952

I1,264,408
384,246,368 3?r,7?0,060

3?,792,6s0 5,324,709
422,039,018 | 3?7,094,769

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.
For and on behalf of Governing Body ofuttaran

(ro ,u+l-,^{J-l
ffi)

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 25 October, 2OZl

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

-Eziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Chartered Accountants



tJfT.trRAN
Flat-B I,House-32 (lst floor), Road- lO,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Consolidated Receipis and payments Siatement
for the year ended 30 Jure ZO2l

Particulars 2020-202r 20t9-2020
BDT BDTReceipts

Opening balance
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

Receipls dudng the year
Crart received
Income from micro credit program
Overhead cost receiyed
Contribution
Shared management cost
Interest on investment
Land lease
Caw Skin Sale IRW Qurbani project
Net Wages received (IRW Ramadar)
ICS sale
Pass book sale
IJoan form sale
Members admission fee
Members admission lee
Eiogas Plant Sale
Staff secudty received
House rent received
Reimbursement of expenditures
Service charge received as grant
Bank interest
Realised from revolving loan fir-nd
Advi.,ce received/Fund transfer
Realisation lrom suspension account
Encashment of investment in pDR
Loan received lrom banks
Loan received from others
Inter-project Ioan
Realised from group members savings
Security money
Risk fund/Members' loan insurance
IJoan from staff welfare fund
Loan lrom staff provident fund
Total receipts 902,a42,704 978,687,748

939,8?9,10? 1,038.530,860

I r,393,86? ll r3s4,e2o-l
I ss,o+z,seo ll sz,s+e,rgz I

365,148,408
31,126,359

8,951 ,213
1,438,523

I1,049,765
3,590,587

259,690,537
55,158,283
8,917,258
1,348,500
I,362,t47
4,003,705

20,000
I1,040

449,476
410,490

40
l5
40

1,026,000
2,9'.14,942

t4,429
560,233

395,229,647
2,493,866

300,000
34,922,061

93,320,80r
25,430,883
75,786,852

540,323
3,844,030
r,200,000

5e3,;80
20
l5
40

350
823,000
130,000

l, l3 t,8l4
445,2t4
34,921

652,581
218,416,894

I,264,051

I5,540,703
92,500,000
49,636,486
r7,810,062
78,874,040

54,000
1,677,510

468 I



Particulars 20t9-2020 2018-r9
BDT BDTl,dyments

Personnel cost
Program cost
Administrative cost
Bank charge
Overhead/Management cost
Capital expenditure
Paid ro revolving loan fund
Interest paid to bank
Loan and advance
Investment
Payment from furd
Fund Support to MFP
Iroan refund to banks
Loan paid to others
Inter-project Ioar
Paid to group members' savings
Security money refund
tusk fund
Staff security refund
Total payments
Closilg balance
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

482,12t,488 1,00I,494!457

939,879.I02 1.038.530.860

For and on behalf of Goveming Body of Uttaran

^,\^/,;
co@)

Signed in terms ofour separate report of even date afirexed.

96,948,809
229,A12,235
33,426,997

361,273
6,641,935
5,375,945

209,097,000
8,874,62t
2,664,285

49,940,587
r 15,976

43,725,000
98,566,465
2,364,786

17,810,062
75,185,345

320,2t9
82r,204
68,738

44,425,O23
222,O78,363
29,995,392

39r,330
6,289,9s2
4,232,275

37r,084,000
r3,32s,892
3,597,285

22,303,705
18,522

79,813,355
84,975,222
25,430,883
48,831,931

142,556
558,771

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 25 October, 2021

1,464,230 ll I,393,86?

57,75?,619 37.036.403

fiilufl*4
Aziz Halirn Khair Ch6udhury

Chartered Accountants

Ktno zu-
Diteaioi



UTTARAN
FIat-B l,House-3z (lst lloor), Road- I0,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-lZOg, Bangladesh
Corr:j.tidated Slatement ofChanges in fund
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Parliculars fund Account Statutory
Reserve

Gratuity
Fund

Total

BDT BDT BDI BDT
Balance al I July, 2020 143,417,890 5,010,104 3,239.281 t52,167,275
Surylus,/Deficit 5,324,409 5,324,409
Transfereed to Statutory reserve fund (432,234) 432,234
Grant received 259,690,537 259,690,532
Transfer to grant income (295,813,I t3) (295,8r3,r13)
Refunded (18,s22) (t8,s22)
Adjusment for Ioan loss provision 425,752
Balance at 30 J[ne, 2021 I t2.6r3.241 5,442,338 3,72O,759 I2l,?76,338

for theor ended 30 Iune 2020
Particulars Fund.Eccount Siatutory

Reserve
Gratuity

Fund
Total

BDT BDT BDT BDT
Balance al I Julv, 2020 10 r,699.952 4.707.213 3,924,425 I10.381.590
Surplus,/Deficit 3,19r,146 3,l9l,l46
Transfereed to Statutory reserve lund (302.891 302,891
Grant received 276,533,882 226.533.882
Transfer to grant income (237,704,199) (23?,?04,r99)
Retunded (235,144) (235,144)
Adiusment for loan loss provision
Balance at 30 June, 2021 143,41?,890 5,010.104 3,739.281 152,l6?.2?5



UTTARAN
FIat-B l,House-32 (lst floor), Road-lO,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-l2Og, Bangladesh
Consolidated Statement ofCash flows (Ditect Method)
for lhe year ended 30 June 2O2l

Particulars 2020-2t 20ts-20
BDT BDT

A. Cash flows from operating activilles
Grant leceived
Grant refunded
Micro credit income
Others Income
Bank interest

36s,r48,408 259,690,s3?
(r 15,976) (18,s22)

Payment aganest expendeture
Revolving loan to beneficiaries, net
Net cash florn operating activities: A

B. Cash flows from investing activi{ies
Acqisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sequrity Deposit
Loans and advance
Investment in FDR

Net Cash used in investing activities : B

C. Cash flows from Iinancing activilies
Short term loan from banks
Iroan flom other organisation
Inter-project loan
Others liabilities
Group members' savings
Security money
Members' Ioan insurance
Net Cash used in financing activities : C

Net increase dudng the year (-[,+B+C)
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivaletrts ai end ofthe period

(266,219) 397,?67

31,126,359 55,158,283
28,049,t42 25,563,140

652,581 560,233
(419,790,876) (360,sos,9s2)

9,3t 9,894 24,145,647
r4,389,532 4,593,366

(s,3?s,94s) (4,232,275)

(1,400,234) (t,103,419)
(34,399,884) r 2,618,3s6

(6,066,46s) (79,813,3ss)
49,234,168 19,715,507

- (8,497,178)
61,262 3,274,342

3,688,695 26,954,921

856,306 3.285.259
47,507,747 (34,682,737)

20,22t,216 (22,806,709)
37,036,403 59.843.1l2
52.252.619 32.036.403



Ut(aran
Flat-Bl,House-3z (lst floor), Road-10./A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka_t2Og, Banglad.esh
Noles to the consolldated financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2OZI

l. iackground
Uttarar stalted it's development intervention to uphold the rights of the poor and underpriyileged in lggs
from Jatpur village of Tala upazila under Satkhira district. Uttaran, which means 'transition,, in Bangla
language, is a people cantered orgadzation using a rights based approach to aUeviate poverty, diversify
livelihood opportunities and empower poor commullities ol Bangladesh.
Uttaran is working for Iast 36 years in the most inaccessible ani vutnerable 39 Upazilas of Satkhira, Dhaka,
Khulna. Jashore, Bagerhat, Patuakhali, Barguna, Nrail, Kustia, Magura, Jhenaidha, Maherpur, Chuadanga and
Cox's Bazar districts.Through a network of 43 offices, one training centre with well-developed
communications and operating procedures and 879 experienced and highly guatified staIf. Uttaran has
strong credibility among communities and with the GoB, also secure a lead role h-civil sosiety orgadzations
in Bangladesh. Uttaran maintahs professional and automated financial systems to track all budglts; a fully
staffed internal audit section; ard possesses a strong Monitorirg and Evaluation system- collecting
demographic inJormation on all project beneficiaries, as well as th;ir padisipation in project activities.
Uttaran's annual report's link is showing below:

The orgadsation is registeled with the Department of Social weuare vide registration no. Satkhira. 6/gs
dated 05 March 1985. Uttaran is also registered with NGo Alfairs Bureau under Foreign Donations (voluntary
Activities) Regulation Ordinance 1978 vide registration no. DSS/FDO,/R 25s aatel l8 Jaruary lggS and
subsequently renewed on 18 January 20 I8 for the next ten years. other two reg.istrations ;f Uttaran are JointStock Companies & Firms uader Societies Registration Act vide registratior, no. t86O S I I188 d.ated gl May
201I and with Micro Credit Requlatory Authority issuing ticense to perform micro credit operations vide
registration no. 01366-02704-00277 dated lS June 2008.

In addition to micro credit program, Uttaran has the following programs:

sl.
no, Name ofthe'project Funded by

I Strengthening Resilience of Forcibty Displaced MyanmaiEiEonG Islamic Relief World (IRW)
2 Asia Winterizan Islamic Relief Wortd fiRw'i
3 Ramadan support-2020 for Forcibly Disp@

in Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh
Islamic Relief World (IRW)

4 Emergency & Resilience Assistance lor Forcibly jisplaEEd My-anmar
National (FDMIf) in Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

Islamic Relief World (IRW)

5 Quarbard Prog(amme for FDMNs & Host-animunitFZdZ6:-- Islamic Relief World (IRW)

6 Sustainable Agriculture, Food Security ana l,in*ag"J 1sffij-- Solidaridad International
7 Investment Component for Vulnerable croup5".,eto! Eit F6gr-.-me

(lCVGD2nd Phase)
World Food Programme
(wFP)

8 Multi-Purpose Cash Glant (MPCG) to Support Emergency Food
Assistance for the worst cyclone affected vulnerable households"

world Food Programme
(wFP)

o School Peeding Program (SFP) The Directorate of Primary
Education (DPE)

10 Reachrng Out-of-School Chitdren (ROSC) phasell proiecr The Directorate of Primary
Education (DPE)

I Vulnerable Group Development Proglamme (VGD) Ministry of Women and
Children Affairs

t2 Promoting Democratic Inqlusion ana co"ernanG-Ifr6i!fr-T5iii
(PRODIGY)

British Counsil (BC)

l3 Active Citizen Youth teder Training British Council (BC)
l4 WASH SDc WAt Bangladesh Sub progtamme impte^Eiilii6illase-- Simavi, The Netherlands

15 WASH SDG WAI Bangtadesh Subprogramme implemEntiii6ffiaiE_2 SimaYi, The Netherlands

l6 New A:ea WASH SDG WAI Bangladesh Simavi, The Netherlands

t7 IDCOtEICS Programme IDCOI,E
t8 I IDCOL Biogas & Bio-fertilizer Program IDCOLE



Utlaran
Flat-B l,House-32 (lst floor), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka_lZOg, Bangladesh
Noles lo lhe consolidated ,inancial statements
for the ended zo2t30or

sl.
no. Name oflhe project Funded by

Palli Karma Sahayak
Foundation (PI(SF)

l9

2o

Skills for Employment In'restm@

DKurs ror Emptoyment tnvestment program (SEIP) (Tranche_e PaUi Karma Sahayak
Foundation (PKSR

l9 Continuation of Sustair,able@
Change in the Southwest Bangladesh

Misereor, Germany

M-Greo;dermany20
=i-*ii 

ger.c't siippon ior rhe irre rnffi
COVID-19 Imnalrt Mirid^iffi

22
rYlsereor-uermany

\-\Jv!J-tv tmpacl ryttttgatton tor Forcibly Displaced Mavanmar Nnfi6n^t< Misereor-Germanv
Misereor-GermanyCOVID-Ir lmpact Mtt

g(ergency uvvtlJ-rv ;enslttve hte savrng supDort for cvclone- Micaraar-r:^.-.--
-coVID-t I Impact lvlttigatton for Hoffi Misereor-Germany

ruDurj 
^esources ano upportututres To Increase the Rights ol

the Discriminated Hindered and Oppressed (APROTIRODIIO.| praicat
Manusher Iormo Foundation
(MJF)

ryrdrEgcrLlEr( or l ernal lvttgrahon due to climate
change(UMIMCC) & Urban management of Migration of IJivelihood
(UMML) Project.

Deutsche Gesellschaft lur
Internationale
Zusammenarbeit (GfZ)
Save the childrenSuppo* and for south west coatal Start Fund Bangladesh

S-tadEndts-.ns6aesh-30 Providirg Extendea U,rma@
3l Assist Marginalizea n"opte *ltn@

Satkhira and Jashore District
Start Fund Bangladesh

BSRM
Mr. Yoshtki Takeshima
(lapan)

BSRM Water Support Project

__-l
34i

Education Suppory program-

ulor rwser vs r urr(t
ViUage Sadtation proqram (VSp)

Stafi Cont!ibution
Owr Fund (Uttaran)

36 e""frt"g M.rgt""ti Enr^-i.n II6i^- E.n-I.a^^r.
Em€rg€ncy support to e"@
with life-saving support through agdculture livelihood. and. cash for work
assistance in rhe Cyclone Amphan-Affected Areas',

Food & Agriculture
Organization (FAO)

Humanitarian Assistance to tre@
Southern Parts of Bangladesh

EDUCO

EDIJCO39
40 I-.-+ :::=t: j:Jll::SfIlg:IpE9M9 me rrre vrctrms rn Rohingya camps, EDUCO
4I Sustainabie River Basin irlaffi Booth ENDS-Nethertarrds
42 esrLarrdlrr ruvcr pdsur ryrarEgemenl rrorect ior Shtbsha River._z Booth ENDs-Netherlands

sustainable River Basin tvIanffi Booth ENDS-Netherlands
44 I-;;+ United Way Worldwide

rurLrrrLuLs Euuuduon tn Emergencv lJlorect Save the children

_1
47 l)

48 
-il

4s ]i

o\,rr L/ycrone Arnphan t(esponse project (Shelter Repearing & Cash Ior
Work

Save the children

rvu rI - vysr(Jrre raas Emergency Kesponse Z0ZI Save the childlen,.,qoter r\s.yvrLsc 4ru r\ecovery racully uuvtu l9 cnsis IJNDP
UNDP

Jr.,vrvsr,ey ruyyvr L rur rrdsrr rrre firrecle(r J(gnmgya people :IEtVETAS

10



Uttaran
Flat-Bl,House-sz (lst floor), Road-lO,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka_l2Og, Bangladesh
Noies lo the consolidated financial statemenls
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2. IJist oiExeculuve Committee members
Name I On;ttftcait"n Profession Present address

Sarder Md Rezaul
Karim

B.A (Hons), M.A Social Worker ViU: Kapilmuni, Upazilla:
Paikgacha, Khulna

Biddyasagar Sarker B.A (Hons), M.A Social Worker and
Teache!

Vill: ,atpur, Upazilla: Tala,
Satkhira

Shahidul Islam B.A (Hons), M.A Social Worker ViU: Jatpur, Upazilla: Tala,
Satktura

Rahima IOlatun BSC (Hons) MSC Social Worker and
Teacher

Vill: Pasrokhi, Upazilla: Tala,
Satkhira

Dr Naz rul Islam Vaternary Doctor Social Worker ViU: Shakhipur, Upazilla:
Debhata, Satkhira

Achinta Saha B.A (Hons), M.A Social Worker VilL Jatpur Upazilla: Tala,
Satkhira

Meherun Nessa BSC (Hons) MSC Social Worker and
Teacher

Vill: Pasrokhi, Upazilla: Tala,
Satkhira

3. Basis otpreparation of financial Stalements
3.1 Basis ofprepatation

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis ol aqcounting under histo cal
cost convention The consolidated linancial statements have been prepared by consolidating all the
projects of Uttaran with its general fund and micro credit program.

3.2 Reporting currency
All of assets, liabilities, capital fund, ihcome and expenditure are denominated in BDT which is the
functional currency of the organisation.

3.3 Repolting petiod
The financial statement of the organisation have been prepared for the year from 0l July 2020 to g0 June,JOZL.

3.4 Components of these consolidated financial statements
Following are the components ofthese financial statements:
i. Consolidated Statement of Financiat position (Balance Sheet) as at 30 June 2O2l
ii. Consolidated Income & Expenditure Statement for the year ended 30 June Z02l
iii. Consolidated Statement of Receipts and payments ior the year ended 30 June ZO2l
iv. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended gO June 2OZ l
v. Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity lor the year ended 30 June 2O2l
vi. Notes, Comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory hJormation

4. Signilicant accounting policies
4.1 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
charged following different methods for different projects at prescribed rates. Rate of depreciation on
various categories ofprope(y, plant and equipment are as under:

Rale of
depreciation {oZ)

5
l5
l0
20

during the year of acquisition

Category ofassel

Building
Office eguipment
Furniture and fixtures
Transport equipment
Full year's depreciation is charged on property, plant and equipment
and no depreciation is charged during the year ofdisposal.
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Uttaran
Flat-B I,House-32 (1st floor), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka_l2Og, Bangladesh
Notes to lhe consolidated financial staiements
For the yeai ended 30 June zo?t

4.2 Cash and cash equivalents
cash in hand, cash at bank, demand draft ir transit and short-term investments in FDR have beenconsidered as cash and cash equivalents for the preparation of the financial slatements. which are heldand readily available for use by the organisation without any restriction subject to an insignificanl risk of

4,3 Loan loss provision
IJoan classilication
toans are classilied in accordance with the guidelines oiMicro credit Reg"ulatory Authority as noted
No, ofdavs outstanding
No overdue
Overdue from l-30 days
Overdue from 3l-180 days
Overdue from 18l-365 days
Overdue from above 365 days

Regular
Watchful
Sub - standard
Doubtful
Bad loan

Loan loss provisionlng
Provision for loan loss is made in accordance with the guidelines of Micro credit Reguratory Authority
as noted below Loan loss provision is arso made for solar home systems program against roan to
members which is not paid as per contract signed with Uttaran,
Particulars
Regular
Watchful
Sub-standard
Doubtful
Bad loan

Batglz)
I

75
100

Write off policy
IJoan loss is written off in the financial statements having approval from competent authority iJ it
becomes established that the loan will never be recovered.

4.4 Service qharge on lgan
Serrice charge on loan to beneficiaries, being the mail source ol income of micro credit program is
recognised on the basis of realisation. It is coUected with weekly & monthly loan lepayments.

4.5 Recognition of grants
Grants from donors against reimbursement craim for benefisia es, capacity bu ding are shown
separately from income generated by operations as income in the income statement considering theIAs-20 "Accounting lor government grants and disclosure of government assistance,,. A]l donations are
recorded at fair value against reimbursement claim.

4.6 Overhead expenses
Expenses incurred by the Head office, Foundation office, Regional co-ordination office, zonal olrice
and Alea Offices of miqro credit program allocate their overhlad expenses to various branches at the
ratio ofloan disbursement ofthe year.
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UTTARAN
FIat-B l,House-3z (1st floor), Road- 10,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-lZ09, Bangladesh
Notes to the consolidaled linancial statements
f,r the year erded 30 June 2021

Parti.culars
2021 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Property, plant and equipment
Uost
Opening balance

Arkl: Addition during the year

!qSE: DisposaVAdjustment during the yea!
Closing balance (A)

Depreciation
Opening balance
Add: Charoe for the vear

LCES: Adjustment for the year
Closing balarce (B)

lv'ritten down value (A-B)

Details are shown in Annex f,.

Revolving loan fund
i) Micro credit program
Opening balance
A4kl: Disbwsed during the year

!qgg: Realised during the year
Closing balance

ii) IDCOL BIO Gas,/VSG

Opening balance
ASkl: Disbursed during the year

!eEs: Realised during the year
Closing balance
Total

toan and advances

Opening balance
4dd: Advance payment during the year

LeEg: Advance adjustment during the year

Closing balance

260,545,087 256,312,812

5,375,945 4,232,275

265,92t,O32 260,545,087

265,921,032 260,545,087

r32,r08,606 120,844,198
8,180,492 I1,264,408

I40,289,098 132,108,606
2,710,100 -

137,5?8,992 132,108,606

__E!,314{!L_E!l3ff93_

310,189,346 334,663,998
208,671,000 370,683,000
518,860,346 205,346,998
218,n6,407 395,157,652
300,243,939 3I0,189,346

348,317
426,000

t9,3t2
401,000

274,3L7 42O,3t2
300,487 7t,995
473,830 348,317

_-q9_u]3ff !L_$,591,0!3

3,196,753 2,093,334
2,664,285 9,597,285
5,861,038 5,690,619
I,264,05t 2,493,866

4.596.987 3.196.2s3
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Particulars
202r 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

8. Inveslment in EDR

Opening balance
fulgl: Addition during the yea!

LcEs: Encashment during the year
Closing balance

9. Securily d.eposit

Opening balance
!css: Realised during the year
Closing balance

10. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

Total
Details are showr in Anlex B.

ll. fund aqcount
General fund
Opening balance
.ijd: Surplus during the year

A(k!: Grart received

LeEs: Transfer to grant inqome

&L!: Adiusiment for loan loss provision

LeEE: Statutory reserve iund (10% of surplus)

Less: Fund Support to MFP

Add; Depriciation last year unadjusied balance
Clostrg balance

I I Gratuity fund
Opening balance
!esg: refund amount
Closing balance

12. Statury reserve
Opening balance
A<k!: Addition during the year
Closing balanqe

13. Short lerm loan frqm banks
(i) Prime Bank Ltd
l;:ening balance
Add: Received during the year

LCES: Refund during the year
Closlng balance

21,967,901 34,586,257
49,940,587 22,303,705
2r,908,488 56,889,962
15,540,703 34,922,061

_!!,qg!,?8s ___?!fgIfg_r

350,000
350.000

1,464,230 1,393,867
56,293,389 35,642,536

___94!:919_ ___9&q9!,19!_

112,613,241 t43,417,890
37,792,650 5,324,409

150,405,891 t48,742,299
365,148,408 259,690,537
515,554,299 408,432,836

153,343,363 2,619,723
l,0r?,202

154,401,070 113,045,475
3,727,970 432,234

150,623,100 L12,613,24t
43,725,000 _

106,948,100 112,613,241
2,?10,100 _

__r99,q9899_ __UA,qIL!:U_

3,720,759
I r5,976

3,739,281
LO,OA4

3.604.283 3,720.?59

5,442,338
3,727,970

5,010,104

9,t?0,308 5,442,338

50,000,000 -
s0,000,000

3,750,000
46,250,000
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Particulars
2021 2020
Total
BDT

Toia1
BDT

(ii) One Bank IJtd
Opening balance
{g!!: Received during the year

!qs!: Refund during the year
Closing balance

(iii) Mercantile Bank I,td
Opening balance
Arkl: Received during the year

!csE: Refund during the year
Closing balance

iv) Bangladesh finance & Invesient Company Ltd
Opening balance
{4!!: Received during the year

!g5g: Refund during the year
Closing balance

(v) famuna Bank Lid
Opening balance
,l.rk!: Reqeived during the yea!

!cEs; Refund during the year
Closing balance

(vi) Mutual Trust Bank Ltd
Opening balance
Add: Received durinq the vear

LcsE: Refund during the year
ClosiIrg balance

(v) Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd
Opening balanqe
F.dd: Received during the year

Less: Refund during the year
Closing balance

Total

14. Loan from oihex organisalions
(ii Progoti Construction
Opening balance
Lcs$ Refund during the year

LsE Transte! to loan and advance

AIkL Transferred from Shishithortho loan
$!osing balance

- 20,000,000

- 20,000,000
- 20,000,000

106,905,284 125,951,282

106,905,284 t25,95t,282
94,074,095 19,045,998
72,831,189 106,905,284

16,167,483 25,558,426

I6,t67,489 25,558,426
16,167,483 9,390,943

16, r62,483

9,892,845 14,892,846
r 2,500,000
22,392,845 14,892,846
8,911,20t 5,000,001

r3,481,644 9,892,845

53,623,587 80,000,000

53,623,587 80,000,000

90,000,000
30,000,000

30,000,000 -

_-l!9,94l!1_iE9q9I99_

4,814,063 5,464.063
I,620,000 650,000
9,194,063 4,814,063

3,194,063 4,8 t4,063
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Paxticulars
202t 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

(ii) Staff provident fund
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

Lcsg: Retund during the year
Closing balalce

(iii) Iroan from others
Opening balance
{4!g!: Received during the year

LeEE; Refund during the year

Add: Transfer from others loan account
Closing balance

(iv) Loan from staffweuare firnd
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

LeSS: Retund during the year
Closirrg balance

Total

Inter-project loan
Opening balance
Add: Received dudng the year

LcEg: Payment during the year

Less: Transfer to Others Loan Account
Closing balance

Olher liabilities
(i) Liability for expense
Opening balance
S4!g!: Provision during the year

!CEq: Payment during the year
Closing balance
!esg: Transfer to Fund Account

(ii) Staff Securiiy rund
Opening balance
AIkl: Received during the year

!eEE: Payment during the year

Clostrg balance

2,942,250 1,270,000
1,962,468 1,672,7s0
4,905,218 2,942,750

4.905,218 2,942,750

40,0s0,300 22,557,543
49,636.486 93.320.801
89,686,786 1t5,878,344

744,786 84,325,222
88,942,000

1,600,000

31,553, r22
8,497,t78

400,000
1,200,000

t5.

l,600,000 r,600,000

r,600,000 r,600.000
98.641,281 49,40?,I l3

- 8,497,178
17,810,062 25.430,883
I7,810,062 33,928,061
r?,810,062 25,430,883

8,497,178
8,497,178

300,000
300,000

16.

300,000 300,000

300,000

_____999J99______

2,974,342
130,000 2,974,342

300,000

3,104,342
68,738

2,974,342

3,035,604 2,974,342

3,335,604 3,274,342
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Parliculars
2021 2020
Toial
BDT

Total
BDT

L7, Group members' savings
Opening balance
4(k!: Collection during the year

A(kl: Interest during the year

!esE: Refund during the year
Closi[g balance

Secudty money
Opening balance
4<k!: Collection during the year

!ess: Relund during the year

Closing balance

Members' loan i[surance
Opening balarce
Arkl: CoUection during the year

!ggg: Refund during the year
Closirig bala[ce

20. Loan loss provision
Opening balance
Adr!: Addition during the year

LCS!: Adjustment during the year

Closing balance

21. Gtants income
Project
Expense for project
!eSS: Bank interest

LeEq: Other income

LeEE: Fund received from centre

Other
Grant received (note 2l.l)
Total

118,559,242 9r,604,32r
?8,874,040 75,786,852

r97,433,282 167,391,l?3

t97,433,282 t6?,391,173
75,185,345 48,831,931

t22,24t.937 118.559,242

t8.
r,963,338

54,000
1,565,57r

540,323
2,017,338

320,2t9
2,I05,894

142,556

19.

___Lq9I49_____1,99t 9!g_

I1,086,866 7,801,607
1,677,510 3,844,030

t2,'164,376 ,645,637
82r,204 s58,77r

___1-l,E9n4_ __l-L999{!.q_

8,518,764 8,944,516

8,518,764 8,944,516
429,752r.057.707

7.461,057 8,518,764

319,469,88? 295,811,627
93,9t8 183, r72

319,375,969 295,628,455
2,880,549 2,799,514

316,495,420 292,828,94t

316,495,420 292,828,941

362,210,936 295,813,113
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Parliculars
202r 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

21.1 Deiails ofgta received
Donner
UNDP
DFID/Sta Fund
Solidaridad International
Islamic Relief World (IRW)
Misereor-Germany
SIMAVI WASH
DFIDlManushe! Joruro Foundation (MJF)

Bangladesh Government
EDUCO
World Food Program (WPP)
Palli Karma Sahayak Poundation
United way Wolldwide
Save the children
Food & Agriculture Organization (FAO)
Booth ENDS-Netherlands
IDCOLE
British Council
Deutsche Gesellschaft fur Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ)
HEI,VETAS
Europian Commission

Olher
Fund from General Fund
Miscelleneous
Mr. Yoshiki Takeshima oapan)
Manabadhikar Shongskriti Foundation (MSF)
Crowed Fund
Global Giving
BNPS
BLP- Gofi.
ESUKI KANDA- Japan
Crpwed Fund

Total

Micro credil inqorne
Service charge collection
Others (MCP)
I;cuse rent from employee
Pass book sale
Loan form sale
Ivlembers admission fee
Recovery of write off loan
TotaI

67,1I0,468
53,974,779
37,62t,474
33,209,464
32,s78,03t

18,283,896

16,368,048

t3,423,523
5,387,753
4,7t4,260
4,139,988
3,413,300
2,529,479
t,972,379
I,252,800

832,000
765,232
717,385

29,540,789
35,978,762

84,169,287
I3,466,471
10,186,447
r 0,087,076

t2,8t7,298

I9,585,873
7,504,199

2,137,000
3,000,000

400,I85
8,614,695

906,3s5

18,311,928
319,432.892 256,706,365

43,725,000
641,100
545,675
323,731
300,000

92,953
87,057

1,139,335
29t,480

157,715
I,059,150

386,492
10,000

45,?15,516 2,984,t72
365.r48.408 259.690.537

28,996,930
|,4ta,zzz

273,650
166,385
47,230
65,180

158,762

5t,911,326
1,602,499
1,063,080

I85,510
176,615
161,550
57,703

31.126.359 55.158.283

, 
',lu
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Particulars
202t 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

23. Othet income
Shared staff salary received
Contribution from members
Overhead cost received (note 23.1)
Interest on investment
ICS sale
House rent received
Staff Contribution for Oxygen Suppo
Seryice charge collection
Biogas Plant Sale
Pass book sale
toan form sale
Members admission fee
Others Incgme
Land lease
Caw Skin Sale IRW Ourbani Project
i.Iet Wages received (IRW Ramadan)
fotal

23.1 Overhead sost received
Community Cohesion Project
Emergency support to extremely vulnerable and high-risk
households with life-saving support through agriculture
livelihood and cash for work assistance in the Cyclone Amphan-
ICVGD
Others

Emergency Support and anticipated effort for south west coatal
Bangladesh

Providing Extended Humanitarian Assistance ir south west
Bangladesht

Ramadan Support lor FDMNs in Cox's Bazar-2020 under Cox's
Bazar, Bangladesh
Disaster Response and Recoyery Facility COVID l9 Crisis
Response(DRRF) Project
lRW Resileance COVID-19 Project
Assist Marginalized People with Humanitarian Need (AMPHAI9
in Khulna, Satkhira andJashore District
Humanitarian Assistance to the Amphan Alfected People Living
in Southern Parts of Bangladesh

"Multi-Purpose Cash Grant (MPCG) to Suppo Emergency Food
Assistance for the worst cyclone affected vulnerable
households"

Prevention and Elimination ofHazardous Form of Child Labour in
Coastal Areas of Bangladesh
Emergency & Resilience Assistance for Forcibly Displaced
Myanmar National (FDMI\r)

Community Based Disaster Risk Reducation (CBDRR)

Emergence Response ior (COVID-19), Satkhila and Jessole
District

Transitional Shelter Assistance for the Forcibly Displaced
Mayanmar Nationals

Quarbani Programme for FDMNS in Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh-
2019

I1,049,765
1,438,523
8,9s t,213
3,590,587

583,680
t, t 3 t,8l4

445,214
34,92I

823,000
20
l5
40

3s0

2,046,963

t52,642

348,529

519,286

801,986

814,944

1,000,000

I,l8l,469

789,992

980,148

r36,149

85,470

93,635

9,362,147
r,348,500
8,9 t 7,258
4,003,705

410,490

14,429
1,026,000

40

40

20,000
I1,040

I10,439
2,627,306

449,476

2,480,000

t92,426

190,330

I16,045

327,103
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Particulars
2021 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Wintelization Project for Rohingya Relugees in Coxs Bazar,
Bangla

IJivlihood Support for the Host Community ol Teknaf and Ukhiya
Upzela under Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

Life Saying Action to Support Cyclone Bulbul Allected
Communities of Satkhira and Khulna District
Connecting Class Room Programme

Total

24, Bank inleresl
MCP
General Fund
APA.RAJEO and SAFA.L
Emergrency support to extremely vulnerable and high-risk households
with life-saving support through agdculture livelihood and cash for
work assistance in the Cyclone Amphan-.Affected Areas"
SEIP and SIMAVI
CCR
River Basin and Education
UMIMCC
IDCOL ar1d SFP

ASIA and VSP
VGD
BSRM Water Support Project
Staff Reserve Fund
iCVGD
Disaster Response and Recovery Facility COVID l9 Crisis
Response(DRRF) Project

WASH SDG WAI Bangladesh Subprogramme implementation phase-z

COVID-19 Impact Mitigation for Forcibly Displaced Mayanmar
li,ltionals (FDMI{) in Cox's Bazar Camps
AMAR Project
Sustainable River Basin Management Project for Shibsha River.
Emergency COVID-19 Sensitive life Saving Support for Cyclone.
Covid 19 Response: Emergency Support fo! extreme poor
communities.

Prevention and Elimination olHazardous Form of Child IJabour ir
Coastal Areas of Bangladesh

Strengthening Resilience of Forcibly Displaced Myanmar Nationals
(FDMI,I) & Host Community in Cox's Bazar

BGD Cyclone Amphan Response Project

Active Citizen Youth Leder Training

Ernergency & Resilience Assistance for Forcibly Displaced Myanmar
National (FDMI9 in Cox's Bazar, Bang{adesh

Total

25. Persgnnel cost
Salaries and benefits
Provident fund

Total

517,464

903,468

317,964

68s,237

8,951,2r3 8,9r7,258

253,031
305,632

25,785

1,020

7,954

2,4t5
760

2,433
1,233

5,8?0
240
2t8

9,345

9,338

4,579

4,1 15
4,965
2,443

1,947

4,284

5,442

7 |,432
305,629

35,486

23,467
105

3,516
|,644
4,460
1,193

I I,l l3
16,976

899

1,442

80,438

652,581 560,233

94,499,426 46,24t,6t7
2,449,383 2,t77,406

20

96,948,809 88,42s,023



Particulars
2021 2020
Tolal
BDT

Total
BDT

26. Program cost
Unconditional/Multipurpose Cash Support

Create employment for 5000 beneiciaries for 20 days each for quiqk
impact projects (Repair,/rehabilitate public intlrastraucture in cluding
rural roads Schools,Markets canals,etc) including safe traveling from
home to site and Return, reporting progress over mobile etc.
Programme Cost
Cow supply
Disaster Risk Reduction
Interest on savings
Training duration for four month
NFI support,/Clothing suppprt for Camp 8 West
Livelihood Support
Hygiene Kits
Water Plant Instalation
Training duration for one month
Improved Demand Creation and Use of Equitable & Sustaiable
Seryices
Training duration for two month
'Iution Fees/Conveyance/Tiffin
Emergency health kits distribution
Food support

Food support/Cash Support (3 Months)

Providing food support to the alfected HHs for children and family
members.
Advocacy for sustainable embankments and pumping of saline water

Apprenticeships for trainees
Start-up grants - tool kits
Facilitation of training session in the PGs on good agdculture and
climate smart sustainable falming practices in selected
subsectors/commodities
Cood Ouality tools ior each for work (one set l* Spade and 2* baskets
jhuree.
Training duration for six month
Improved Gender and Social Inclusion

Pooding Cost
Kitchen Materials

Ovelhead to Partne!
Cash for work
Promote and scale standard farming practices and post-harvest
managrement in 60 clusters in collabolation with private sectors and
public authorities. (A discussion session in each PG of 60 Clusters
once in a season engaging PG members and local suppty chain
;,ctors).
Volunteer Allowance
Building and strengthenirg capacity of LFs, and CLSPs by organizing
training, cross visit, refreshers etc.
Start up grants-conditional cash transfer

27,69r,000

21,090,000

r 8,002,929
13,607,700
9,708,951
9,375,898
9,011,093
7,990,664
?,525,000
6,493,2t2
4,75t,477
4,466,810

4,437,397

4,069,234
3,955,300

3,908,7s0

3,806,233

3,22s,000

3,I3l,83t

3,1I4,385

2,423,7t4
2,748,626

2,484,276

2,371,850

2,320,344

2,243,079
2,098,848
1,466,427

1,708,331
I,582,800

I,351,080

t,264,000

r,105,959

1,064,000

I6,126,500

6,451,;00

7,227,4tt

z,sss,6zo
1,487,2_78

zss,ooo

66,400

2,550,855

2,818,200
4,421,t57

t8,448,662

594,396



Parliculars
202t 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

sustainable and WASH ServiceImproved Equitable
r,0t 6,467

Delivery and Governance
Establishment, equipment and furniture for 2

centres
Community cohesion 

996,325

Hygiene pack and Safety materials (mask, detergent, Hand Sanitizer,

Sanitary Napkin, Soaps and Bucket).
Coronavirus Related Support Activities
Transpolt & Distribution
Hygiene Kit
Sewing machine, accessories & fabrics
Training Center Rent
Collectivisation of adolescent girls and boys and establishment of
adolescent club (include rent and operational cost)
Organize tlaining/workshop/seminar as defined in methods
Active Citizen non residential Training
Ourbani cost

Clothing Items support for I80 HH:

Shelter up gradation

Educational Material Distribution for the Children (Khata, Pencil,

Eraser, Pen, Geometry Box,)
Demonstlation and dissemination of imovative and proven climate
smart technologies
Community Cohesion Centre (CCC)
Improve Private Sector Sustainable, Abcess to Finance & Eguitable
WASH Sereice Delivery
Survival suppolt for the climate & Disaster Victims
Centre start and Closing
Training for CI\trVs on (both new arld existing) nutrition, dietary
diversity, fYCF, health and hygiene and SRHR (total CI\IV 130

Update the business plan, incleasing trade volume and service
coverage and record keeping of community based entrepreneurs.
Bio-gas Plant set up(Chula,lata pipe,gas valve etc)
IEC matedals development, desigi & printing cost
Transportation & other Iogistics cost
Develop Advocacy and Campaign Material
Operation Cost:
Visibility
Tlaining Venue & Accommodalion

9I7,608

917,000
844,430
817,000
800,000
750,000

701,158

620,256
600,000

558,24?

545,940

532,350

515,709

s08,199

493,700

485,964

450,000
450,000

445,2t8

436,756

431,7?0
427,939
426,2t8
4t 9,286
417,940
391,857
374,000

367,445
350,000
3l1,730

300,000

294,t41

29t,568

290,000
275,166
2?0,000
269,700

620,965

130,000

591,934

70,706
527,500

247,569

110,775
2,500

1,463,495

as,zoo

537,227

251,384

480,260

2? 1,;60
50,996

1,040,320

358,700

362,319

Materiaks and
Training Mat;rials
Training Manual Development
ldentify local training needs (types of training) by conduct an
assessment (time of total project pedod)
Regular backstopping support to lead farmers, CLSP, PCA through

regular planning and coordination meeting
Facilitate quarterly executive committee meeting in each of the
p:oducer groups to discuss overall production and marketing status,
challenges and different social issues of the community.
Shelter repearing
Service delivary cost
Research and Publication
Water Tank fo! drinking water preservation( l00L)

Skill Labour Support i.e. bricks,



Par[iculars
202t 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

School 249,989
Shelter ard Non-Food Items
Warehouse facilities cost (8 Upazilas for 3 months)

Qua erly meeting of upazila panni sommittee(31 members in each
Land Mobilization Corner

Dialogue with selected MFIS through workshop/meeting for
Organise meetings in each clusters to suppo the producer groups to
have their self-assessment for scale adoption of good practices and to

t?.ke forward the learning in the follow on seasons.
Tfaining, Meeting, Allowance & Advocacy and Campaign Matedal

Transportation loding and unloding
Proteqtion including Gender Based Violence
Governance session lor new PGs
Nutritious food for underprivileged covid patients

ICS production
Cost of goods purchess
Inception Meeting with office of the Deputy Commissioner/local
Govemment Authority.
Community consultation Workshops on BDP

Training for school children on nutrition, health and hygiene issues ir
couaboration with the governing bodies of selected schools
Irnd disinJection
Quarterly meeting of the dver basin committee
Climate change Assessment
Annual General Meeting of the Producer Groups

Training on Group Management and Leadership

Warehouse rental
Transportation of materials visibility procurement and staff Secudty
Baby food
Repairing of tube-well at school and or Cyclone Shelter
Labour charge
Promote the use of digital technologies for demand aggregation and

Procesing: cost of Ktrasland and water bodies on permanent and
FIip Chart for Group Development & Awareness
Other Plogramme Support Costs
orientation to relevant officials of MFIs and tead Farmers on the
process and procedures of new financial products.
Students Seleqtion (Community Mobilization,Booth Operation,Trade
Matching and Others)
Facilitate arurual general meeting of adolescent clubs
Facilitating the affected people to process legavpolicy/administrative
Loos Tools (Assemblling tools)
Organise ineception workshop at Upazila level
Training Materials (Handout, Modules, Raw materiasl)
Transportation
Gender Impact Assessment
Base Line Survey
Packeging Cost
Stff seculity (PPE, Mask, gloves, hand sanitizers, goggles )
Emergency Ambulance Support
CoYid test (Home)
. Net making support for Disable & Older people
Student Registration/Councelling

249,000
240,000
226,539

222,OOO

216,566

216,I45

215,480
2t5,407
212,000
206,685
203,tzt
200,2t2
194,700

190,066

189,9 t5

I87,050

187,000
t 8l,510
r78,253
174,740

t'|2,521
168,000
t67,921
167,500
t59,0t7
150,254
t42,497
I40,630
139,821
139,600

t37,767

126,958

I25,625
123,250
t22,497
I19,491
115,562
I I5,500
tt2,64t
I12,416
r06,2s0
102,530
10 r,688
101,085
I00,000
r00,000

3t2,006

50,540

2,583,1 r6
669,454

207,900

eos,6ez

301,230

248,950

roe,ooo

72,977

210,886
184,000

1,170

429,000

55,860



Palticularc
2021 2020
TotaI
BDT

Total
BDT

Quarterly meeting with CNVs lor 98,075
Community consultation meetings on BDP

Apeal to pdme minister
Training on Khasland Management and Land law
Nursery Entrepreneur
Odentation on Project Objective, approach , strategies, plaruring,
monitoring and reporting
Distribution oJ chicken, feed, veterinary services and silos
Training on group management and leadership
Training on women s rights and inleritance law
Training on access to social safety net service
Training on Kashland management and land law
Sales Promotional Exp. (Per SHS)
Covid test (Hospital)
Publication (brocheure, pamplet, poster, annual report etc.)
Distribution Cost
Land Support
Distdbution, load, unload, volunteer cost
Cash transfer charge (Mobile SIM Cost ior HH)

Social Action project cost
Discount to Cuatomer
Workshop on Gender assessment ofwater logging
Meeting of youth Paani committee of Tala & Paikgacha upazila with
j!b Placement
Booth Operation Management
Alnual general meeting of the upazila panni committee
Proiect Inception Meeting at 3 Union Parishad
Oxymeter fo! Covid postive patients
Distribution aman paddy seeds
Refresher training for farmers (e.9., goat rearing, feeding system,
Gurdian Coordination Meeting
Sewing & Tailoring tlaining
School,/College level Mobilization campaign for creating awareness

within society through youths
Assesment & Certification
Sensitization on WASH rights on community level, qonsultation,

Tlanslation of BDP
Organize staleholder meeting with 2 districts & I upazilas for project
implementation & input distribution plan to identitied HH

Quarterly meeting of Youth Committee with Government Olficial
Mask, hand sanitizer, hadwasing point
Supporting Financial Institutes for adopting and sqaling up ,piloted
Publication Resurch
Orientation-Student/Gurdian
Publish four poste! on SRBM and peoples issue
Formation of Union Gonounayan Federation (GUF) of primary
orgianizations
Quarterly Meeting ol Union GUF
Implementing school WASH programs ensuring proper dessimination
of the WASH message through students and teachers.
innner, festoon, IeaJlate

Video documentation
Health and Hygiene material for Stall (Soap, mask, sanitizer etc,)

94,89 r

94,810
89,606

85,450

84,865

84,7'.10
84,078
84,0?8
84,04t
8S,970
8 t,881
8I,200
80,730
7?,500
75,000
7s,000
74,700
70,000
70,000
66,405
66,215
65,245
65,000
65,000
63,730
63,240
62,455
62,085
57,500
57,500

57,r00

56,045

54,236

52,200

50,885

50,722
54,619
52,519
50,700
50,000
50,000

49,640

49,640

44,275

45,347

44,900
49,844

3r,580

rs3,650
307,240

70,000
128,000

I1,200
65,980

16,000
9,840

95,200

244,;7s
50,000

9,986
50,000

39"428

24



Particulars
2021 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Capacity on Gender and Climate Change 45,560
ToT on WASH data management trainings to Uttaran Stalfs
Advocacy fo! TRM
Press conference in Khulna we bring 5 members from Each
Organise days observation, celebration of relevant national and
Three Expouser Visit to TRM Basin
Distribution ol Micro-Gardening I(its (Seed, Vermicompost, spade and
Community follow up meeting
COVID-19 retated persuasion Meeting with GoB at upazila level
Warehouse Maintenance/Utilities/Electricity bill
Learner photograph (500 learner)
Workshop with the Upazila & district Admin & Ministry of Water
Vaccination(six Month aJter), deworming( four months aJter),

treatment & breeding(both as per need)
Helvetas Operation cost- M&E and Finance
Human chain
Supervision of community work
Community site identilication
Receive & storing material
Worker mobilization
Formation of youth groups in Kapotakho
Representation meeting with GED
Press coderence at district level
Dialogue with Iocal political leader andelected represeutatiues with
Representation Meeting of shibsha river basin paani committee and
youth commmittee to Ministry of water iesources and to department of
disaster management.
Human chain

Job Placement Cost
Signboard setup with still Irame
Organize Four Human Chain and Memorandum Submission
Community mobilizer salary
Campaign Material
online press conJerence
Memorandum Submission
Leallet
InJorglaph on Covid-19 disaste! and woman
Hand Mike cost
Formation of Upazila Bhumi Committee

Ouarterly Committee Meeting of Upazila Bhumi Committee
Vlork shop for TRM
Workshop with the media personel
Published Newsletter (3+3) In Bangla (Nodi) and English (Rivers and
Yearly ploiect plarming adjustment meeting
workshop with Media at Upazila level: trftasland and hheritance
Rights:
Support children to have access to the mainstream government and
non-government education institutions
StaJl and Volunteer Security ( PPE,Mask,Gloves,Hand Sanitizers
Three dialognre with elected
Booth operation committee orientation
Local Stalfs orientation on project planning and strategdc
Orientation on Gender and Climate Change to local T1/ & Print Media
Distribution of Fish feed
Monthly staff meeting
Program coordination at local level

48,999
43,680
42,850
42-,794
42,512
42,380
42,OOO

4t,494
40,205
40,000
38,600

36,286

3s,000
34,98s
34,89r
34,423
34,870
34,745
34, t50
33,250
33,250
33,220

33,200

33,060
32,333
30,550
30,012
30,000
28,530
28,405
28,405
28,405
28,3 t0
28,000
zt,448
27,444
26,500
25,000
25,000
24,4r5

24,590

24,577

24,230
23,320
22,000
2r,337
2t,250
21,201
20,616
20,399

15,000

437,873
I I,9?5

191,893

r z,geg

35,050

1,000

35,030

-

95,200

51,625

z+,gso
39,980
25,000
60,324

24,99s



Particulars
2021 2020

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

at .listricts level 20,000Press conference
Monthly project coordination meeting
Field visit to draw map of poor coasial embankments in paikgacha
upazila
ICVGD Inception and Project Briefing Session at Upazila Level.

Annual general meeting (AGM) of the central paruri committee
Staff developmenl & capacity building
Banner, Pestun, Benefiqiaries Cald
Interflship (Conveyance,communication,monitoring)

Quarterly meeting of the central panni committee (51 Members)

Cheque Received ( PD Office) 4 Chegue
Mike announcement
Data collection MIS cell
Submission of map to local and national goYernment

Cordination meeting atfected peoPle and administrative officials to

Organised Pour Public shaling meeting
Printing Item
Program monitoring & reporting
Agreement signature
Basic orientation and ICVGD Beneficiary Selection Process to

Programme Staff.
Medical Camps and medicine supply to vulnerable people
Capacity enhancing activities aimed at women and social excluded at

Quarterly Local NGOS & CSOs Coordination meeting
Support education services for the children involved in hazardous

COVID-19 related persuasion Meeting with GoB at District level
Quarterly coordination meeting with DPE officials at upazila level
Students Enlistmemt
Formation of Upazila GUF

Quarterly Meeting ofUpazila GUF
Bi monthly meeting of UMCC
Staff capacity development
Poster printing
Follow up training to staff on Group leadership and management/ SaJe

Meeting with UMCC on the identified issues
Community based monitoring
Enabling the community platfolms for active lobbying arld consequent

National and International Day Observation in Pa nership with GoB:

Advocacy with national g'overnment to reformulate polices and laws

Quererly Project activities sharing and trobule shoting meeting

Ouererly Project stalf coordination meeting lor all offices Staff
Beneficiary Inlormation Survey-l org
Meeting with lolcal represtative and school teacher
StalfTraining
Training Expenses
Monthly Staff Coordination Meeting
Quarterty overall project coordination meetings
Hyiegine Kits
Solor Hariken
Warm clothes
Floor Mate
CBT mate als cost
Ramadan Pood Packages

19,604

19,000

19,000
I8,230
t7,721
17, t55
16,826

16,298
I6, t50
15,000
15,000
14, t55
r4,050
I3,980
13,779
13,609
I3,360

r3,000

12,955
12,780
12,592
r2,556
r 2,300
12,000
r2,000
11,800
I I,8OO
10,807
10,535
10,200
9,852
9,020
9,000
9,000

7,494

6,782
6,640
5,612
5,000
5,000
4,983
3,200
2,356

295

r 1,695

r8,78I
59,373
25,275

178,500

31,998

rs,9so

429,457
u,:,,

r0,000
7,600

103,9 t I

32,593
62,900
21,000

zs,o+s

23,226
30,906

19,049,860
15,684,644
16,75s,693
l1,175,250
I1,134,812
10,029,683
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Particulars
202t 2020
Total
BDT

Tolal
BDT

7,452,000

Latrin Desluge
Agricultural Support
Cooking Fuel
Establishment, equipment & furniture for CCC
Accomodation cost
School Meal
Participants Travel A]lowance
Beneficiaries training /meeting /workshop/orientation
Participants Food Al]owance
Sewing machine, accessories & fabrics
Goods Purchess (Inventories)
Training provide to PO member & IJegal aid supports
Provide negotiation skill and leadership development training to the

adolescents girls based on developed curriculum
Cross visit for l,F, LSP, associate, PG members
Rewashable PPE for doctors nurse cleaners, Iab technicians, drivers,. I
Two breeding female goats (doe) per farming household
Increase beneficiedes access to public services
LeaJtet, Miking, PanaIlex, Disinjection, NGO network, distance
Tree plantation in hill site
Borak Bamboo - each family 9 pic
Need Assessment
Sewing & Tailoring Traning
Covid-19
Nursary materials & start up cost share '

Accessing larmers to ICT based Fertilizer recommendation card in
Support for host community entreprenures (market linkage)
Social awarness & social relation builup actiyities 6 event
Regiular executive committee meeting and review the progress in
Packiging Cost
Community Social awarness & friendly actiyities
Base Line Suwey
Training Room Rent
Labor charges
Trahing Materials
Meeting / Workshop
Strengthening capacity of Safal supported entlepreneurs for business
Visiblity
Dissemination of low cost vermin compost production methodology
Preparing WASH related promotion materia.ls, paPers and othe!
Contingency
Basic business & Accountant training
Travel cost for stafl to attend valious meetings outside the working
area
Labour Charge/ Temp Staff
Capacity enhancement of entrepreneurs on business operations,
Visibility, vedio documentation
Building capacity of new entrepreneurs on business planning and
Feeds and feeding & regular monitoring.
Sensitization on WASH rights on community level, consultation,

Preparing materials, papers and other materials for sharing and

Host community members traning
Campaign Morjodai Ghori Samota Equality through Digmity
Issue Based Booklet development

6,It4,2tI
5,492,694
4,t22,459
2,6 t2,308
l,?32,501
|,702,288
1,546,0 r 6
r,481,108
I,459,31 r
1,4t2,360
r,326,7 t5
r,238,707

I, r54,899

1,05 t,854
t,029,727

849,848
756,615
754,t70
746,950
577,800

533,390
48t,477
429,995
350,000
s29,433
920,000
313,950
3r r,? 15

307,001
300,975
300,000
282,720
280,000
220,656
2t2"230
l?4,607
157,296
156,084
150,076
I49,950
r 39,9s0

135,518

t34,1 l4
I t8,871
98,350
94,619
99,841
89,542

80,847

79,800
?4,178
72,000



Particulavs
2021 2020
TotaI
BDT

Toial
BDT

members 70,000t!aning
One breeding male goats (buck) per farming household
Visibility, banner, signboard, card, muster roll etc
Suppo model Safal shrimp serviqe centle for expanding the service

covelage and up scaling the model in other working areas and other

commodities
Signboard, Bamer,IEC materials
School campaign on integrated and best WASH practice
Organized Four Field Visit and Situation Report
Wash Campaign
Develop training module (70 Copies)
Quarterly meeting with SMC and teachels
Training and g"uidance of community level organisations and entities
Procurement & other processing cost
Promotions ofloan activities for entrepreneurs support
Identify and contract consultants who can provide suppo to the local
organizations that provide awareness raising and demand creation

Observation of relevant special days like World Water Day, Hand
Entreprenure training for nursary development
Organize plaming process on "Citywide improved WASH service
Upozila Level Workshop
Labour Charge
Organised four publiq sharing meeting
LeaIlet for group members
Training on marketing
Poster on best WASH practices
Conduct marketing research on behau of the entrepreneurs in the
On the job support on activities oflocal responsible organisation
Providing stipend to journalists
Persuasion meeting with public secior key actors for demand creation
Consultation meeting: formation of CCC committee (4C)

Consultation meeting for nursary development
Publish four leallets on SRBM and peoples issue
Consultation meeting with host communities for loacl peace &
Promotion of CSR budget allocation and spenditure for WASH
Organize Iirking and networking with WASH service providers
OHS Materials
Facilitating the community platforms (Town Level Coordination
Quarterly meeting of union parishad with WASH federation
Nebulizer
HaU yearly Monitoring of Entreprenuers through WASH Federation
Reactivation meeting of ward WATSAN committee
Field coordinators meeting
Training and guidance in the process of introducing PPP arrangements
Leallet/Brochure/Singboard
Reyive and conduct TLCC metings introducing WASH as a p ority on
Day observation (international water day, menstrual hygiene day,
Dialogue session with private secto!
Reyive and conduct WLCC meetings introducing WASH as a pdority
Beneficiary Selection & Coordination meeting cost
Program coordination at local level
Ouarterly project coordination meeting in Dhaka
Program monitodng & repoding
Student Tracking
Flip chart for group meeting

68,074
57,682

53,926

53,965
53,189
50,995
49,741
49,600
47,083
45,000
40,583
35,000

35,000

32,439
32,250
30,000
29,678
28,780
28,605
28,t28
26,368
25,188
25,000
22,OOO

2t,200
20,240
20,t47
20,025
20,000
20,000
20,000
I9,471
I9,OO I
18,930
t7,042
17,000
16,500
I5,526
15,400
15,000
14,750
t2,276
10,0?9
10,022
9,020
8,960
8,899
't,700
?,600
7,400
7,t84

28



Parliculars
2021 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

mobilization event 7,1 I0
Beneficiary selection & coordination (meeting with camp leader)
Dialogue session with public sector
Proiect inception workshoP
Remuneration
Bi weekly city level project coordination meetings
Carry out activities aimed at menstural Hygiene and Promotion of
Yearly Project Coordination/ Adjustment Meeting
Meeting with MSCC to review and lead the WASH service deuvery
Signboard & bill board
3 Demonstration Plot for Water Sanitation and Hygdene product
Representation meeting with key actors
Marketing for Entreprenuers

Total

27. Adminislrative expenses

Ilouse rent/office rent
House rent/office rent
Contribution to project
Grant reiund
Fuel and maintenance
Communication
Audit fee/monitodng
Electricity and other utilities
Stationery
Photocopy
OIfice repair and maintenance
Project writing
Consultancy
External and internal monitoring
Loan processing cost
Miscellaneous/cleaning matedals
StafI meeting and refreshment
Jeep repair
Central management cost
TRM cost
VAT and Tax payment
Entedainment
BC active citizen
Repair and maintenance
Tala library
Assessment cost
Fuel for jeep
Legal expenses
Fjroject approval
Scholarship (MC)
Project support cost
Income tax payment
Day obsewation
coult case support
News paper
Dhaka ofiice expenses
Security expenses
DGlDC,/UNO meeting
Internet/email bill

6,500
6,100
5,176
4,500

4,000

3,492
3,255
2,473

960

229,8t2,235 222,078,363

6,328,709
5,787,888
3.381,266
2,055,817
1,4r9,43?
t,264,723
1,059,193
1,012,595

955,055
712,385
59I, r7r
564,900
550,656
550,646
458,308
45t,I76
438,438
376,690
g I8,537
269,205
245,096
215,999
2t I,867
I94,900
t8l,188
t62,9ZZ
16I,676
r46,240
t36,7ZZ
136,2t9
133,760
r3r,556
t29,',182
129,1 l2
t22,452
tt7,440
100,000
97,500
92,966

6,742,864
5,655,109
2,816,908
1,716,660

376,998
813,592
916,627
179,967
904,851
853,495
380,744
255,200
457,047
20,532

5?6,598
429,762

5I8,020

2s4,;2s
189,985

r66,828
182,0t 7

260,448
oc,.loo

328,94s
336,885

64,922
I13,660
35,000

66,401
3?1,215

86,938
20,000

353,557
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Particulars
2021 2020
Total
BDT

Tolal
BDT

cost
Printing cost ror office papers
Meeting with local people
EWG qost

Gowdown repair
Meeting with EU
Consumables olfice supplies
Medical support
Amual repo
Tree sale support
Web site bill
Land case support
Administrative expenses
Wi-Fi expenses
Printing consumables and stationary
Publication
Tala olfice cost
IT consultancy
Meeting with SEIP Project
FDMNS IRW video dosuments
Registration/Renewal,/MRA auual/Credit ratting fee

Jeep tyre and repair
Meeting
EC./GB meeting
Internet bill
Online charge
Training with British council
Jeep tax paid
Postage and courder
CC TV connection
Staff orientation meeting
Motorcycle maintenance cost

Jari mamla
Jeep renewal
Student stipend (Shishutirtho)
Advertisement
Fuel for generator
Tax hearing
AC repair
Water bill
Rebet expenses
Soqial actiYities
Plinting cost ior office papers
Meeting with global giving
Advertisement
Pa nership coordination meeting monthly
Tonner for Printer
Computer repair and maintenance
Office supplies and maintenance
Cheque received (PD office)
Monthly sta.f coordination meeting
Water tank CIO)
Agreement signature
Melrfair attend
Trainirg and staff development
Pan repair

87,6?9
8t,t37
79,569
77,856
76,O24
72,000
67,935
67,400
61,8 t 6
60,476
58,146
52,980
50,000
50,000
44,440
43,915
43,?69
43,000
42,946
42,540
40,325
39,900
36,300
33,200
s2,500
32,091
28,551
28,200
25,000
22,O00
21,650
20,5t2
20,400
20,294
19,850
19,313
18,849
17,250
17,000
16,93t
I5,000
15,000
14,943
14,485
13,925
12,500
12,383
r0,000
10,000
9,320
8,630
?,300
7,195
7,103
6,800

93,290
24,200
72,479
88,704

76,285

-
63,00s

154,358

32,472
I82,653

29,757
t50,142

I00,018

-
r3,800

16,000

g,o+o

10,000

40,428
50,935
18,000

18,700

10,000
48,912

12,000

302,;oo
38,388

6,180
2,000

5,250
14,209

39,637
18,000
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Particulars
2021 2020

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Pishing net
Food cost (Dhaka)
Press bill
Staff recruitment cost
Dish biU
Meeting with BC Prodigy Project
Arti Yirus software
Dhol safer
Donation (District)
Camera repair
Bi-cycle maintenance cost
Carrying cost
Vest & Caps
WATSAN Cost
ADAB Subscdption
Meeting with HDF-MSF
Video documents (Start Fund)
Land fence Jatpur
Membership fees (RAA)

Journalist Meeting
Meeting with UNDP
Board apploval (SWA)
Nebulizer purchase (SF)

Road Making (IDRT)
Cheque processing cost
Ramu office admin cost
Oflice shifting cost
Corona relief 2020
PPE Purchase
Sweden Tour
Data entry
Mango carry
DNFE-BLP Ploject Cost
ivlega intex calculation
Organizahonal lD Card
Inception Meeting Cost (ROSC)

Samokal school
Mango Purchase
Gift Purchase
Wages Paid
Gas for Fuel
Policy Development Meeting
Toiletries
Paffri Committee
Survey Cost
Field Study
Book binding
Stamp purchase
Stalf Sefty & sercurity Material (COVID-19)
Office Supplies & Mainlenance
Bi cycle maintanence cost

Total
28. Bank charge

Micro Credit Program (MCP)
Uttaran general fund

6,005
5,550
5,500
5,250
5,I64
s,000
4,750
4,500
4,080
4,000
3,257
3,060
I, l2l

610

31,840
155,038

r,600

:
2,950

33,190
10,9 t 7

71,000

1,900
330,000
125,660
I17,500
103,002
77,000
76,680
7r,264
65,665
65,086
54,250
50,000
45,900
31,870
27,269
26,944
24,331
21,000
t7,6t2
15,865
15,600
12,670
t2,t26
8,500

7,897
6,917
5,500
5,300
s,000
5,000
5,000
4,300
4,000
3,200
3,000

r,390

33,426,99? 29,995.092

143,579
I I1,016

224,845
66,028

3'l



Particulars
202r 2020
Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Disaster Response and Recovery Facility COVID I9 Crisis 17,398
APROTIRODHO Project
SIMAVI WASH Project
SFP Project
SEIP Project
SaFAL Project
IDCOL Biogas and Bio-fertilizer Program
AMAR Project
BSRM Water Support Project
Sustainable River Basin Management Project ror Shibsha River.
River Basin Project
Staff Reserve Fund
Covid l9 Response: Emergency Support lor edreme poor
UMIMCC
Emergency suppolt to extremely vulnerable and high-risk households
VSP Project
Prevention and Elimination of Hazardous Porm of Child Labour in
Education Project
PRODIGY Project
VGD Project
Cummins Education in Emergency Project
BGD Cyclone Amphan Response Project (Shelte! Repealing & Cash

for Work)
Emelgency & Resilience Assistance lor Forcibly Displaced Myanmar
FCLSP
ASIA Project
Active Citizen Youth Leder Training
Connecting Class Room Programme
Iiamadan Support for FDMNs in Cox's Bazar-z020 under Cox's Bazar,

Total

9,770
9,528
9,l5r
8,255
7,370
6,066
5,4t I
5,050
4,552
4,292
4,t74
3,097
2,845
2,340
2,301
2,O28
t,150

690
385
765

60

I I,175
7,380

10, t 3I
9,71I

5,082
1,454

862

,;,,

r, iso
840

3,214

25,359
4,140
I,395
1,182

910
t0

______9q4!_ --____99!,!4_
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Utlaran
FIalBI,House-3z (lst floor), Road-I0/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-I209, Bangladesh
Details of batrk balance
As at 30 June 2021

Name ofbatrk and branches

General fund

I Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Dhanmondi
2 Pime Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
3 Jamuna Bank Limited- Satkhira Branch
4 National Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
5 National Bank l,imited - Satkhira Branqh

Balance as at 30lune 2021

Miqro credit
I Janata Bank Limited- Tala Branch
2 Janata Bank Limited - TaIa Branch
3 Sonali Bank Limited- Tala Branch
4 Sonali Bank Limited- Tala Branch
5 Sonali Bank Limited- Tala Branch
6 Bangladesh Krishi Bark - Tala Branch
8 Agrani Bank Limited - Chuknaga! Branch
9 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited- Chuknagor Branch
l0 Pubali Bank Limited - Patkelghata Branch
! i Janata Bark Limited - Patkelghata Branch
t 2 Janata Banl< Limited - Patkelghata Branch
l3 Agrani Bank Limited - Kopilmuni Branch
14 Sonali Bank Limited - Paikgacha Branch
l5 Sonali Barl]< Limited - Paikgacha Branch
16 Sonali Bark Limited - Paikgacha Branch
I7 Sonati Bank Limited - Paikgacha Branch
I8 Sonali Bank Limited - PaikgachaBrarch
l9 Agrani Bank Limited - Banka Bazar Branch
20 Sonali Bark Limited - Koyra Branch
2l Sonali Bank,Tala Branch
22 Sonali Bank Limited- TaIa Branch
23 SBAC Bank Limited - SatkhiraBranch
25 Sonali Bank Limited - Kolaroya Branch
a6 Sonali Bank Limited - Kolaroya Branch
29 NCC Bank Limited - Parulia Branch
30 Sonali Bank Limited - Kulia Bazar Branch
3l Sonali Bar& Limited - Parulia Bransh
32 Bangladesh Krishi Bank - Sakhipur Branch
33 A-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd, Nalta Branch
34 Janata Bank Lilmited- Kaliganj Branqh
35 Janata Bank Lilmited- KaliganjBranch
36 Janata Bar < Lilmited- Kaliganj Branch
37 Janata Bank Lilmited- Kaliganj Branch
38 Janata Bank Lilmited- Kaligani Branch
39 Janata Bant< Lilmited- Kaliganj Branch
40 SBAC Bank Limited - Shyamnagar Branqh
4l Bangladesh Krishi BarLk - Shamnagar Branch
.i2 Sonali Bank Limited - Assasuni Branch
43 Sonali Bank Limited - Assasuni Branch
44 Sonali Bank timited - Assasuni Branch
45 Sonali Bank Limited - Assasuni Branch
46 Sonali Bank Limited - Assasuni Branch

Aecount
no.

sND - I101200000731
sND - 2202318000528
sND - I I50320000335
sND - 102400328790
sND - t02400320297

202t
BDT

16,552
672,168

38,844
I,365

cA-t0l r001040
cA-10 t 1001032
srD-240000985
sB-100095 r88
cD-200022412
sND-05
sD - 0200002149891
2t
sND - 4431901004366
srD - 0100052200291
sTD - 0100052201246
cA - 0200005078072
cA - 2718001017 t26
srD - 2718004000305
sND - 27I8004000316
srD - 2718004000269
sTD - 2718000400588
cA - 0200005908?33
cA - 001042047
STD-778
sTD - I 100000914
cA - 0028111002716
cA- 2808001023432
sTD - 2808004000269
cA-o09402 r0008425
cA - 2813402000r38
cA- 28I6004000145
sB - I5120210003681

sB-g319/5
cD-tor l0 t 1049

cD-1031000547
sTD-103I000366
cA- 47 t3 t850
sB-102I092775
cA - 002311t001801
sND - 1515032000 t5 t
srD - 28012000009093
sTD-o95
sB - 280I I000045656
sB-240000558
sB - 28011000045646

728,929

l18,099
74,237

469
1,287
3,033

76,s20

I,195
LA?,773
418,251

8,166
201,878
137,453

2,724
1,469

697

71, r 10

35,461
L,704,902

23 t,5t 9

138,519
It,tt5
85,586

335
945

51,7 t 0
61,295

1,447
3,iI6
8,671

48,268
448

121,898
4,000

156,902
42

2,t40
I,641

556

45



Uttaran
FIat-Bl,House-32 (lst floor), Road-l O./A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Details ofbank balance
As at 30 June 2021

Name ofbank and btanches

47 Bangladesh Krishi Bank - Chandkhali Branch
48 Southeast Bank Limited - Dumuria Branch
50 Pubali Bank Limited-Kayre Bazer Branch
il Brac Bank Ltd, Doulotpur Branch
52 Prime Bank Limited - Doulotpur Branch
53 Pubati Bank Limited - Fultala Bransh
54 Janata Bank, Lakhpur Branch
55 Brac Bank Ltd, Bagerhat Branch
57 SBAC Bank Limited - Morrelgonj Branch,
58 Sonali Bark Limited - Morrelgonj Branch
59 Sonali Bank Limited - Morrelgonj Branch
60 Sonali Bank Limited - MoEelgonj B{anch
6l Sonali BarrJ< Limited - Monirampur Branch
62 Prime Bank Limited - Jhikorgasa Branch
63 Janata Bank Limited - Chachra Branqh
64 Sonali Bank Limited - Raigonj Blanch
65 Sonali Bank Limited - Chaugasa Branch
:5 Sonali Bar[< Limited - ChuramonkatiBranch
67 One Bark Limited- Satkhira Branch
68 Mercantile Bank Ltd. Satkhira Branch
74 AB Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch '
75 Southeast Bank Limited - Jessore Branch
76 Jamuna Bank ltd.Ring Road Branch
77 The Primier Bank l,imited - Rampura Branch
78 Mutuat Trust bank timited - Gulshan Branch
80 Social Islami Bank Irtd, Patkelghata Br,
8I Sonali Bank,Lalmatia Branch
82 Mercantile Bank Ltd.Dhanmon Br
83 Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd, Khulna Br

Balance as at 30 June 2021

- .laran
FIat-B I,House-32 (1st Iloor), Road-10,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Details of bank balance
As at 30 June 2021

Narne of Bank and Branqhes

Projects

Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Khulna Branch
Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Dhanmondi Branch
Mercantile Bank Limited, Satkhira Brance
City Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch

Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch
Prime Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
Prime Bank Limited - Jhikorgacha Branch
southeast Bank Limited - Satkhira Bralch
Jamuna Bank l,imited, Satkhira Branch
Southeast Bank Ltd, Satkhira Branch
Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
Prime Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

Account
no.

cA- I32
cD - 0106 t I10000465
srD-1015577
sTD - 6295600I
cA-2t3l1070005827
cA- 4266901006271
cA-7733002552
srD - 62956001
cA-004611I000207
sND - 004000497
sND - 004000486
cA - 001023443
cA- 2321833009196
cA-5I7tt08005560
cA - 0100065922198
cA - 2329102000893
cA-231r902000762
cA- 2312702000349
sTD-2?6
cA-6017
cA - 4212794739000
SND-39
cD-10304
sND - 0 136131000036
cA - 00460210007906

cA-2001065
cA-4038
sND. 120. r20.6365

Accou
no.

sND - I201200005742
sND - I 101200000731
sND- 1352 t31319447I7
sND- 3102707436001
sND-01 l5-0320000353
sND - 2202312000953
sND - 2517316003227
sND - 2012131000019
sND-o1 15-0320000219
sND - 20r 213100000090
sND - 2012r31000089
sND - 1801200000090
sND - 2202314006917

202t
BDT

1,340
24,641
49,473

I,950
74,703
29,389
23,921
55,354

6I3
4,195
I,281

99,597
58,517
32,989
34,044
36,135

2,241

2t5,752
236

t,842
33,191
50,870

3,010
2,500

t87
14,595,024

19,459,952

rryl
z02l
BDT

1,403,682
r7,089,745

13,019
t52,012

18,587
2,704

22,379
1,552
7,590
2,t26

4,534,080
i,376

I

4

B

I
I
l0
1l
t2

46



la
l5

"lo

l7
l8
t9
20
2t

zo
27
28
i)3
30

One Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
Southeast Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
AB Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
Mercantile Bank Limited, Dhanmondi brance
Agrani Bad< Limited - Kopilmoni Branch
Krishi Bank Limited - Sakhipur Branch

Janata Bank lrimited - Kaligong Branch
Southeast Bark Limited-Satkhira Branch

Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch
Sonali Bank Limited - Tala Branch
One Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch

Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch
Southeast Bank lJimited-Satkhira Branch
UCBL, Khanjahanali Branch, Khulna
Southeast Bank lJimited-Satkhira Branch
Pubali Bank Ltd., Ukiya, Cox's Bazar

Pubali Bank Ltd., Ukiya, Cox's Bazar

UCBL, Khanjahanali Branch, Khulna
Mercantile Bank Limited, Dhanmondi brance

Balance as at 30 June 2021

sND - 0463000000356
sND - 2012131000013
sND - 42 r2797492-430
sND- I10213124294346
sD - 0200003274698
sD - r5l2-03200001 l8
sD - 01000046350663
sND- 201213100000083
sND-01 r5-0320000380
sA - 2820100006459
sND - 0463000000334
sND-01 l5-0320000246
sND-01 I5-0320000335
sND - 2012131000071
sND - 06 12301 000000230
sND - 2012131000087
sND -1016 t 02000576
sND -10r6I02000580
sND - 0612301000000230
sND- I t02l3t 25176428

91,759
2,503

307,333
35,567
r4,578
4,074

I0,088
6,264

613,804
5,s 12

58,894
2,r07

75,431
605,730

2,605, r r8
2,696,418

6,294
5,341,076

346,r97
4,661

36,r04,503

47



U.TTARtrN
FIaGBl,House-3z (Ist floo!), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

niogr"*-. rt'i". 
"onsolidated 

State*enl ofFinanqial Posilion (Balance Sheet)

As at 30 June 2020

Parliculats Notes 30.06.202 r 30.06.2020

General
BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

PROPERTY.[ND ASSETS

Non-current assets
ProDertv. Dlant and 5 94,316,208 26,420,206 7,605,621 128,342,035 128,436,482

'|,^1,t n6r-crrrrent assels 94.3 r6.208 26,420,206 7.605,62I 128.342,035 tza,436,482

Clrtrenl assets
Revolving loan fund
Loans and advances
Investment in FDR
Cash and cash equivalents

6

7
I
I

300,;oo
72A,929

300,743,939
3,860,909

56,067,785
20,a48,427

473,830
736,078

36,179,863

301,217,769
4,596,987

56,367,785
57,757,619

310,537,663
3,I96,753

21,967,901
37.036,403

To{al cutrent assets r,028,929 8r.s21.460 37,389,72I 419,940.r60

Total property and assets 95.345,137 407.S4t -666 44,995,392 s48.282.195 501,175,202

FUN- AND LIASII,ITIES
Funds and Reserves
Fund account
Gratuity furd

IO
II
t2

40,745,554
3,604,783

68,394,12 r

9. r70.308

518,525 109,658,200
3,604,783
9.170,308

112,6t3,241
3,720,759
5,442,338

Toial funds and teserves 44,350,337 77,564,429 518,525 t22,433,29r r2t.776.338

Non-curtent liabililies
Current liabilities
Short term Ioan from banks
Loan from othe! organisati(
Iltte!-project loan
Othe! liabilities
Gloup membels' savings
Secu!ity money
Members' Ioan insurance
I.^.'. .< nrnwisi6n

l3
t4
t5

l7
l8
t9
zo

83, r40,484
(32,14s,684)

I80,522,734
6,505,2l8

t22,247,937
I,697,r I9

I 1,943,172
7,461,057

8,995,579
32, r45,684

3,335,604

tao,522,734
98,641,281

3,335,604
t22,241,937

1,697,1l9
I I,943,172
7.461.057

186,589,199
49,407,1l3

3,274,342
I18,559,242

I,963,338
I1,086,866
8.518,764

50,994,800 330,377,237 44,4t6,467 425,848,904 3?9,398,86{

95.345,137 40?.94r,666 44.995,392 s48,282,195 s0r. t?5.202

These financial slalemenis should be read in conjunction with the annexed loles
For and behelf of Governing Body ofUllaran

.)+--^4J"'l
Coordinii6r (Ilccoun{s and Finance)

Dhaka, Dargladesh
Dated: 0? SePtember' 2021

Kt",
Direclot

!-z-
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UTTARAN
Flat-B l,House-32 (tst floor), Road-l O,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Consolidated Income and Expendilute Statemenl
for the year ended 30 June 2021

General Micro Gredit Projecls

BDT BDT BDT

Antlexure-D

43,?25,OOO 316,495,420 362,210,936 295'813,1I3

31,126,359 - 31,126,359 55'158,283

3,590,58? 2,880,549 28,049,142 25,563,140

1,990,516

2I,578,006

Income
Grant incgme
Micro credit income
Other income
Bank interest

Expenditure
Personnel qost

Program cost
Administrative cost
Bank charge
Int.jrest Paid to bank
Overhead/Management cost

Depreciation

Sulp]us for the Yea!

2t

26

305,632 253,031 93,918 652,581 560'299

977 319 t8 372,094,?69

I0,726,584

7,598,449
I r I,016

r5,269,528
9,375,898
7,302,878

143,579
8,874,627

70,952,697
220,436,337

18,525,670
106,678

6,64I,935

96,948,809
229,812,235

33,426,99?
361,273

a,a74,621
6,641,935

88,425,023
222,078,363

29,995,392
391,330

13,32s,892
6,289,9s2

4,925,152 I,180,492 I1.264,408

23,361,201 41,41 371

6T23ss 

-szpzg,osz 
- 37 324.409

@@, ;tr,46r's8? --!4,q!9,98---14,q9ff9-
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trnnexute-EUTTAR.EN
Flat-B I,House-32 (1st floor), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Consolidated Receipis and Paymenls Statemeni
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Gereral Micro Credit
BDT BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Receipts
Opening balance
Cash ir, hand
Cash ar bank

Glant reqeived
Income from micro credit Program
Overhead cost received
Contribution
Sl:red management cost
lnterest on investment
Land Iease
Caw Skin Sale IRW Qurbani Proiect
Net Wages received (IRW Ramadan
ICs sale
Pass book sale
Loan f- -I,l sale
Members admission fee
Others Income
Biogas Plant SaIe
Staff security receiYed
House rent received
Stalf Contribution for Oxygen Support
Sarvice charge received as grant
Bank interest
Realised lrom revolving Ioan fund
Advance received/Fund transfer
Realisation from suspension account
Encashment of investment in FDR

toan received from barl<s
Loan eived from others
Inter-proiect Ioan
Realised from group members
Security money
Risk fund/Members' loan insurance
Loan from staff welfale fund
Loan ftom staff ProYident fund
To.al reqeipts i1szz,t?s 488,009,I34 336,3i7,395 902,442'704 978,687,748

2s,226.839 1S7.O7O.342 364,081,926 939,8?9,1!u r.038,s30'860

204,664
t,281,739
7.785,469

l12,tza
27,652,403

1,393,867
35,642,536

1,894,920
57,948, t 92

664 9.067 27 -7 I 403

1,990,$16

8,951 ,213

r 1,049,;65

l,l3t,; l4
445,2t4

305,632

49,636,;86
5,0r 1,535

43,725,000
31,126,359

3,590,587

.
253,031

2I8,1 t 6,407
583,029

15,540,703
92,500,000

78,874,040
54,000

I,677,510

r.962.468

319,432,892

1,438,523

:

583,680
20
I5
40

350
823,000
I30,000

94,921
93,9I8

300,487
681,022

-
t2,'198,527

365,i48,408
g 1,126,359
8,951,2I3
1,438,523

r 1,049,765
3,s90,587

583,680
20

40
350

823,000
130,000

t,131,814
445,214
34,921

652,581
218,416,894

1,264,051

r 5,540,703
92,500,000
49,636,486
17,810,062
78,874,040

54,000
I ,677,510

1.962.468

2s9,690,537
55,158,283

8,917,258
I,348,500
I,362,147
4,003,705

20,000
I I,O4O

449,476
4r 0,490

40
l5
40

1,026,000
2,974,342

r4"429
560,233

395,229,647
2,493,866

300,000
34,922,061

93,320,80r
25,430,883
75,786,852

540,323
3,844,030
I,200,000
1.672,750
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General Micro Caedit Proieqis

Payrnents
Persorurel cost
Program cost
Administrative cost
Bank charge
Overhead/Management cost
Capital expenditue
Paid to revolving Ioan fund
Intnrest paid to bank
Loan and advance
Investment
Payment from fund
FundSuppo to MFP
Laan relund to banks
Iroan paid to others
Inter-l , :-'jest loan
Paid to group members' savings
Secudty money refund
Risk fund
Provision for expenses Payment
Sta{f security refund
Tolal paylnents
C!rsirrg balance
Cash in hand
Cash at bank

7?,&929 ,o348,8n 

-goJzg,eos 

sz,zsz,0tg - - -31,096,403
2eJ26339 agZ.OZO.SlZ 364,081,926 939,8?9J!Z r'038,530'860

10,726,584

7,598,449
I I1,016

557,572

.

l r5,976
43,725,000

2,364,786
t2,798,5 

-27

15,26S,528
9,375,898
7,302,878

I43,579

82,800
208,67I,000

8,874,621
I,667,385

49,940,587

98,566,465

75,185,345

82t,204

220,436,337
18,525,670

106,678
6,641,935
4,73s,573

426,000

996,900

:

5,011,535

l

68,?38

70,952,697
229,Atz,235

33,426,997

6,64 r;e3s
5,375,945

209,097,000
a,874,627
2,664,285

49,940,58?
115,976

43,725,000
98,566,465

2,364,786
17,810,062
75,185,345

320,219
a21,204

68,738

96,948,809 88,425,023
222,074363

29,995,392
391,330

6,289,952
4,232"275

37t.084,000
13,325,992
3,597,285

22,903,705
18,522

79,813,955
84,975,222
25,430,883
48,831,931

I42,556
558,7? I

1,388,870
I9.459.957

75,360
36,104,503

1,464,230
56.293,389

1,393,867
35,642,536
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UTTARAN
Flat-B t,House-3z (lst floor), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Noles to the cotrsolidated fi[ancial stalements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

[ttnexute-F

260,545,087 256,312,812

5,375,945 4,232,275

5. Properly, Plant and equiPmenl

Cost
Opening balance

Adk!: Addition during the Year

!eEE: Disposal/Adjustment duling the year

Closing balance (A)

Deprecialion
Opening balance

4dd: Charge fot the Year

!css: Adjustment for the Year
Closing balance (B)

written down value (A-B)

Details ale shown in.f,nnex A.

6. Revolving loan fund

i) Micio credil Ptogram
Opening balance

Xdd: Disbursed duling the Yea!

Lcss: Realised duling the Year
Closing balance

ii) IDCOL BIO Gas,/VSC

Opening balance
Adq: Disbursed during the Year

LgEg: Realised dudng the Yea!
Closing balance
Total

7. Loan and advances

Opening balance
&L!: Advance Payment dudng the Year

162,439,505 28,359,027

82,800

69,746,555

4,735,573

63,755,?17 1,5?2,851 66,?80,038 132,108,606 I20,844't98

+m:r -+ror ._.ffi ##i -###F-+#ffi r

t62,997,O77

68.680

2A,441,427

310,189,346

74,482,128 265,921,032 260,545,087

!cEg: Advance adiustment during the year

Closing balance

Investment in fDR
Opening balance
4dd: Addition du ng the Year

!eEg: Encashment during the Year

Closing balance

Securily deposit

opening balance
LeEE: Realised dudng the Yea!
Closi.l balance

300,000 21,667,901

t0.100

310,189,346 334,663,998
370

ll 157

7 310.1

420,200 3,196,753 2'093,334

- 21,967,901 34.586'257

3

5
2

,346
.407

300
2 I t6.407

743

348,317 348,317 19,312

- 2,776,553

- 49,940,58? - 49,940,587 22,303'705
-- 306.000 --iF0cA------- 

-tpo8,a88 - s6"88'g86'z

9.

Pat'ticulars

zo2l 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projecls

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT

426.000 426,000 4011000

----- 
---- - - 

774'3t7 - i-t-"tn 

--""t'"
300.487 300,487 '.Il

350,000



UTTTNAN
nat-st,House-gZ (tst floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi' Dhaka-1209' Bangladesh

Notes 10 lhe consolidated financial stalemenls

fot lhe yeat ended 30 June 2021

10, Cash and cash equivalenls
- 1,388,8?0 ?5,360 l'464'230 l'393'867

Cash rn hand
Cash at bank ?28'929 19'459'957 36'104

I

-E nnexute-f

3,739,28I

5,010,104

To(al
Details ale shown in Anlex B'

ll. Fund account
General fund

Closing balance

ll. Gratuily lund
Opening balance

Lcsg: lefund amount
Closing balance

12. Statury reserve
Open;irg balance
4,!&!: Addition du ng the Yea!
Closing balance

13. Short term loan from banks
(i) Priemer Bank Ltd
Opening balance

Ask!: Received during the Yea!

Lcss: Refund duing the Year
Closing balance
(ii) One Bank Lid
Opening balance

4dd: Received during the Year

LeEE: .:-fund duling the Year
Closing balance

(iii) Mercantile Bank Ltd
opening balance
4dd: Received du ng the Year

!esq: Retund during the Year
Liositrg balance

opening balance 83,957,601 33'784'687 (5'129'04?) I12'613'241 !43'417'890

4dk!: sulprus durins rhe vear sl?'999 91'?19'!:1 - 3? ?e2'650 5'324'40e

84,4?0,554 ?1,064,384 dlrr'04?)-l5o-'4o5€'g1 --FrdE{
xdd:Grantleceive. 

-#6l4#i-***r+*sm+ft#ii#-i3ffi#iLcEE:rransrertosrantincome _+#ffi#+#3:#l-jtff#e+#ig#i-fiH.ii#i
4dd: riijustment for loan loss plovision l'0?1'191 - l'05?'?07 425'752

84.4r0.ss4 tz,rzz,osr---l6fifrd- 154,40io?o -it3'o4s'4?5
LeEE: Statutory reserve fund (I0oZ of surplt 727

84,4?0,554 68,394,121 (2,19

Less: Fund support to MFP -#fi#i-.r=a;rr-@;rrstst-!68-ffi; ru"6ls"r4r

Add: Dep ciation last year unadiusted balance 710.100 710.100

5,442,338

9. r ?0,308

I06,905,284 125,951,282

zo20

Particulars

2021

General

BDT

Micro Credil

BDT

Proiects

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Tolal

BDT

3,720,759
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UTTAR.EN
FIat-B l,Ho!ise-3z (lst floor), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Notes lo lhe consolidated financial slalements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

iv) Bangladesh Company

Openiflg balance 16,I67,483

Xdd: Received during the Year

!eEs: Retund duling the Year
Closing balalrce
(v) Jamuna Bank Ltd

Opening balance

4dd: Received during the Year

!eEE: Refund during the Year
Closing balance
(vi) Mutual Tmst Bank Ltd
Opening balance
4dd: Received dudng the Year

!esg: Refund during the Year
Closing balance
(v) Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd
Opening balance
4dgi heceived during the Year

&cgg: Refund during the Year
Closing balance

Total

14. Loan from olhel organisalions

(i\ Progoti Conslt'uction
Opening balance
LeEE Refund dudng the Year

LcEsi Tlansfer to loan and advance

4ddi Tlansfelled from Shishithortho loan
Closit" i' balance
(ii) Staf{ provident fund
Opening baiance
4dd: Received during the Year

@: Refund during the Year
Closing balance

(iii) Loan from others
Opening balance
4dd: Received during the Year

Lcss: Refund during the Year

4(&!: Transfer from others loan account
Clositg balance

I6,167,483

9,892,845

4,814,063 4,814,063 5'464'063

r,620,000 - 1,9?9,999 ,9?9,9993J94p63 3,194,063 4,814,063

- 2,942,750 - 2,942,750 1,270,000

____.199?199_ 1,99?,199

-- 
- --,goslt8 

- 
- 4,90s'218 2,942,7-50

- 
- 4-905.218 - 4,905,218 2'942,750

31,054,72 r - s,995,579 40,050,300 22'557 
'543

]lntrerure-f

t6,167,483 25,558,426

16, t67,483 25,558,426

16.167 I6, r 6?,483
r6.167

I4,892,846

53,623,587 80,000,000

Particulars

202t 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Total

BDT

Total

BDT

& Investeni Lrd

4e,636,486 - 4s,ggg,lgg ,gg,ggg,got-10,69rr0? - 8,99s,s79 89,686,?86 I Is,878'344

7 44.786 7
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UTTAN.EN
Flat-B I ,House-32 (Ist floor), Road-I0/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209' Bangladesh

Noles 1o lhe consolidated financial stalemenls

For lhe year ended 30 June 2021

(i::::-9 Loan from staffwelfare fund
I,600,000 l,600,000 400'000

---- - ---r,600,'000 --i**ss#8-- 1.600'000

Annexure-f

8,49?,178(24,3s8,692)
0l I

(r9,347,157)

24,358,692
t7

37, r57,219 I7,8I
ll
45,

Opening balance

A(Ll: Received during the Year

!esE: Refund dudng the Year
Closing balance

Total

15. Inter-ptoiect loan
Opening balance

4dd: Received during the Year

!gEg: Payment duling the Year

LeSg: Transfer to Others Loan Account
Closing balance

16, Other liabilities
(i) Liability for exPense

Opening balance

4dd: Provision during the Year

Lgsg: Payment duling the Year

!cEE: Adjustment during the Yea!
Closing balance
(ii) StaffSecurity fund
Opening balance
Add: Received during the Year

!qEE: Payment duling the Year
Closing balance

Closing balance

17. Group members' savings
Opening balance

4"dd: Collection during the Year

4.ek!: It:terest duli[g the Year

!cEE: Refund during the Yea!
Closing balance

18, Security money
Opening balance

Xdd: Collection during the Year

LesE: Refund durilg the Yea!

Closing balance

I 17.8 t

I I8,559,242 91,604,321

I97, 167,391,173

I18,559,242
4

197,

2,974,342 2'974'342
13o.OOO l3o'o0o 2'974'342

------- ----- gJu4.34z ";r..,"" "t'=**

t97,433,242



UTTARE}{
Flat-B I,House-s2 (lst floor), Road-IO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka- 1209, Battgladesh

Notes to the consolidaled finatrcial slatemenls
For the yeat ended 30 June 2021

.[nnexure-F

8,518,764 8,944,516

19. Members' loan insurance
Opening balance

4.dd: Collection during the Yea!

Lcgg: Refund dudng the Year
Closing balance

20. Loan loss Provision
Opening balance
&k!: Addilion during the Yea!

Lgq: Adjustment duling the Year
Closing balance

21. Grants income
Piojecl
Expense for project

LqEs: Bank interest

Legg: other income

Other
Grant received (note 2l.l)
TolaI

2l.l Details of grant received
Donnet
UNDP
DFID/SIa Fund
Solidaridad International
tslamic Relief wolld (lRW)

Misereor-GermanY
SIMAVI WASH
DFID/Manusher Jonno Poundation
(M]F)
Bangladesh Government
EDUCO
World Food Program (VfFP)

Palli Kalma Sahayak Foundation
lrnited WaY Worldwide
Save the children
Pood & Agriculture Olganization
Booth ENDS-Netherlands
IDCOI,E
British Council
Deutsche Gesellschaft fu!
Internationale Zusammenarbeit
,i;lz) GmbH
HELVETAS
Europiafl Commission

- I I,086,866 - [ 1,086,866 7,801,607

8,518,764

8,944,516

319,469,887 319,469,88? 295,8r r,627
r83.1?2

319,375,969 319,375,969 295,628,455
799,514

3l 420 3t 420
420420 3t

67,I I0,468
53,974,779 29,540,789

37,62r,874 35,978,762

33,209,464 84,169,287

32,578,031 13,466,471

21,138,233 10,I86,447

18,283,896 I0,087,076

16,368,048 12,817,298

t3,423,523
5,387,753 19,585,873

4,7t4,260 7,504,I99
,1,139,988

3,4t3,300 2,137,000
2,529,479 3,000,000
|,972,379
I,252,800 400,185

832,000 8,614,69s

765,232 906,355

717,385
- 18,31i'928----- - ------ - -iG,$2,8r2 - 3rr,4n'8rz ,s6,?06J6s:

67' I 10,468
53,97 4,779
37 ,621,87 4

33,209,464
32,578,031
21,I38,233

18,283,896

16,368,048
I3,423,523
5,387,753
4,714,24O
4,139,988
3,413,300
2,529,479
1,972,375
1,252,800

832,000

765,232

717,385

Parliculars

2021 2020

General

BDT

Micro Ctedit

BDT

Proiecls

BDT

Total

BDT

Total

BDT

- L677,510 - I,677,510 3'844,030

- -nfrfu---- - - r47l4's76 lt$4s$3?
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UTTAR.E'N
Flat-B l,House-3z (tst floor), Road-IO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-l2Og, Bangladesh
Noies to lhe consolidated financial slatemenls
For lhe year ended 30 June 2021

lhnexure-f

Other
Fund from General Fund
Ivliscelleneous
Mr. Yoshiki Takeshima oapan)
Manabadhikar Shongskriti
Foundation (MSF)
Clowed Pund
clobal Civing
BNPS
BLP- Govt.
EsUIit KANDA- japan
Crpwed Fund

Total
22. Micro credit incorne

Service charge collection
Others (i\4CP)
House reltt from employee
Pass book sale
Loan form sale
Members admission fee
Recovery of write off loan
Total

23. C,iher income
Shared staff salary received
Contdbution from membe!s
Overhead cost received (note 23,l)
Interest on investment
ICS sale
House rent received
Staff a .ltribution for Oxygen Support
Service chalge collection
Biogas PIa[t Sale
Pass book sale
Loan form sale
Membels admission lee
Others Income
Land lease
Ci.w Skin Sale IRW eurbani project
Net Wages received (IRW Ramadan)
Tolal
23.1 Overhead cost received

Community Cohesion project
Emergency support to extremely
ICVGD
. _hels

Emergency Support and anticipated
effo for south west coatal
Banqladesh
Providing Extended Humanitarian
Ramadan Support fo! FDMNS in
Cox's Bazar-2020 unde! Cox's Bazar,
Bangladesh

--lFoFlE--E?rttit0-_ - _as,?rssr6---Z:sjt#i

641,100

323,731

300,000
92,953
87,057

43,725,000

28,996,930
t,4t8,222

273,650
166,385
47,230
65, t80

158.762

43,725,000
64l,l0o
545,675

323,73t

300,000
92,9s3
87,057

28,996,930
I,4tA,222

273,650

47,230
65,180

158.762

I,139,335
231,480

157,7 r5
1,059,150

386,492

57

9,362,147
1,348,500
8,917,258
4,003,705

410,490

t4,429
I,026,000

40

40

51,9t 1,326
1,602,499
I,063,080

185,510
t76,615
l6l,5s0

r 1,049,765

l, t3 r,;t4
445,2t4

2,046,963
t52,642
348,529

.519,286

801,986

814,944

I,000,000

3,590,587

1,438,523

s83,680

34,92r
823,000

20
I5
40

:uo

I

I1,049,765
1,438,523
8,951,213
3,590,587

583,680
I,l3l,8l4

445,214
34,92t

823,000
20
l5
40

:uo

I

20,000
I I,040

2,046,963
152,642
348,529
519,286

80r,986

814,944

t,000,000

449,476

I10,439
2,627,306

449.4'.16

/ "' -o "'l-.t

( a$c':t'
'r. 1,t->,

Particulars
202t 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT

57



.E nnexure-FUTTAR.E'N
Flat-B I,House-32 (lst floor), Road-10/4, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-I209, Bangladesh
Noles lo the consolidated financial stalemenls
for the yea! ended 30 June 2021

Particulars

2021 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Disaster Response and Recovery
Facility COVID 19 Crisis
Response(DRRF) Project

IRW Resileance COVID-tg Ploject
Assist Marginalized People with
Humanitarian Need (AMPHAIO ln
Khulna, Satkhira and Jashore District
Humanitarian Assistance to the
Amphan Afiected People Living in

"Multi-Purpose Cash Glant (MPCG)
1 Suppo Emelgency Food
Assistance for the worst cyclone
.ffa.fa.i rn,lnar. hlA h^,,cah^l.l e"
Prevention and Elimination of
Hazardous Folm of Child Labour in

Emergency & Resilience Assistance
for Forcibly Displaced Myanma!
National (FDMI\D

Community Based Disaster Risk
Reducation (CBDRR)

Emergence Response for (COVID-
l9), Satkhira and Jessore Disttict
Transitional Shelte! Assistance fo!
the Folcibly Displaced Mayanmar
Nationals
i: irarbani Proglamme for FDMNS in
Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh-zo l9

Winterization ProJect for Rohingya
Refugees in Coxs Bazar, Bangla

Livlihood Suppolt for the Host
Community ofTeknaf and Ukhiya
Upzela under Cox's Baza!,
Bangladesh
Life Saving Action to Support
Cyclone Bulbul Alfected- Communities ofSatkhila and Khulna
District
Conneqting Class Room Programme

Total

Bank interesi
MCP
General Fund
APA-RAJEO and SAFAI,
Emergency support to extremely vulnera.

SEIP and SIMAVT

River Basin and Education
UMIMCC
IDCOL and SFP

ASIA and VSP
VGD
BSRM Water Support Project

685,237

8,9sI"213--835t2t38st-r2s8

1,181,469

789,992

980,148

I36,149

85,470

93,635

305,632
253,03t

i,l8l,469

789,992

980,148

136, t49

85,470

93,635

253,031
305,632
zo.l60

1,020

,,i'u
760

2,433

92

5,870

2.480,000

r92,426

190,330

t 16,045

327,103

517,464

903,468

317,964

25,785
1,020
I,.ro+

,,iru
760

2,433

5,870

7 t,432
305,629

35,486

23,467
i05

3,516
1,644
,1,460

I,193
I l,l l3
16,976

2,.-\/ .' .--.' 
"

58



UTTAR.BN
FlalBl,House-32 (lst floo!), Road-10/4, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Notes lo lhe consolidated financial staiemenls
For lhe yeai ended 30 June 2021

trInexure-F

Parliculars

2021 2020

Getreral

BDT

Micro Ctedit

BDT

Projecls

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Staff Reseree Pund

ICVGD

Disantcr Response and Recovery Facility (

wAsH SDG WAI Bangladesh Subplogram

COVID-19 Impact Mitigation for Forcibly i

AMAR Project

Sustainable River Basin Management Proj,

Emerqency COVID- 19 Sensitive life Savin

Covid l9 Response: Emergency Support f
Prevention a[d Elimination ofHazardous I
Strengthening Resilience of Forcibly Disp

BGD Cyclone Amphan Response Ploject
Active Citizen Youth Leder Training
Emergeflcy & Resilience Assistance for Fc

TotaI

25. Personnel cosl
Salaries and benefits
Provident fund

Total

26. Program cost
Ii conditional/MultipulposeCash
Create employment for 5000 beneiciaries
Programme Cost
Cow supply
Disaste! Risk Reduction
Interest on savings
lraining duration for four month
NFI s-;.port/Clothing suppplt fo! Camp I
Livelihood Support
Hygiene Kits
Wate! Plant Instalation
Trainir'lg duration lor one month
Imploved Demand Creation and Use of
Training duration for two month
nltion Fees/ConveyanceAiffin
Emelgency health kits distribution
Food support
Food suppo /Cash Support (3 Months)
Providing food suppo to the affected
Advocacy fo! sustainable embankments
Apprenticeships Jor trainees
Start-up grants - tool kits
Facilii+.ion of training session in the PGs
on good agdculture and climate smart
sustainable farming practices in selected

Good Quality tools for each for work (one
Tlai ng dulation fo! six month
Improved Gende! and Social Inclusion
Fooding Cost

240

218

9,34s

9,338

4,579

4,115

4,965

2,443

|,947

4,284

5,482

240

2ta
9,345

9,338

4,579

4,1 l5
4,965

2,443

1,947

4,244

5,482

1,442

82

80,438

305,632 253,031 93,9t8 652,58t 560,233

10,726,584 t2,845,245 70,927,597 94,499,426 46,247,6t7
2,424,283 25,100 2,449,383 2,177,406

2,35r

___!-0,3?9,9 ___l-949,9!___l9f!?,993____9!.9t9,999_ ___88,42! p!1_

27,69 t,000
21,090,000
r8,002,929
13,607,700
9,708,95r
9,375,898
9,011,093
7,990,664
7,525,000
6,493,212
4,75t,477
4,466,8r0
4,437,397
4,069,234
3,955,300
3,908,750
3,806,233
3,225,000
3, r31,83 r
3,114,385
2,A23,'I t4
2,7 49,626

2,444,276

2,37t,850
2,320,344
2,243,079
2,098,848

9,375,898

27,69t,000
21,090,000
r8,002,929
13,607,700
9,708,9s1

9,011,093
7,990,664
7,525,000
6,493,2t2
4,75t,477
4,466,810
4,437 ,397
4,069,234
3,955,300
3,908,7s0
3,806,233
3,225,000
3, r31,83r
3,I 14,385
2,423,7 t4
2,7 48,626

2,484,276

2,371,850
2,320,344
2,243,079
2,098,848

I6,126,500

6.451,600

7,277,;tt

?,393,;76
| 
'487,2 

-78

795,000

66,400

2,550,855

2,8r8.;oo
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UTT.ERE N
flat-Bl,House-3z (lst floo!), Road-10,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-l2Og, Bangladesh
Noles to the consolidated financial slalemenls
for lhe year erded 30 June 2021

trnnexure-F

Particulars

2021 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT
Kitche Materials t,866,427 4,42t,157
Overhead to Paltner
Cash for work
Promote and scale sta4datd farming
Volunteer Allowance
Building and strengthening capacity of
LFs, and CLSPS by organizing tlaining,
Start up glants-conditional cash transfer
Imploved Public Sector sustainable and
Establishment, equipment and furniture
Hygiene pack and Safety materiats (mask,
CoronavirusRelatedSuppo Activities
Tlansport & Distribution
Hygiene Kit
Sewing machine, accesso!ies & fabrics
Traini.Lg Center Rent
Collectivisation of adolescent girls and
boys and establishment of adolescent
club (include rent and operational cost)
Organize training/workshop/seminar as
Active Citizen non residential Training
Qurbani cost
Clothing ttems support fo! I80 HHi
Shelter up gladation
Educational Mate aI Distribution for the
Demonstration and dissemination of
innovative and proven climate smart
Community Cohesion Centle (CCC)
lmprove P vate Sector Sustainable,
Survi!.rl support fo! the climate & Disaster
Centre start and Closing
Training fo! CIfVs on (both new and
existing) nutrition, dietary diversity,
IY-CP,.health and hygiene and SRHR (total

Update the business plan, increasing
Bio-gas Plant set up(Chula,lata pipe,gas
IEC materials devetopment, design &
'I'rarspo!tation & other logistics cost
Develop Advocacy and Campaign
Op6ration Cost:
Visibility
Tlaining Venue & Accorunodation
Materiaks and Skill Labour Support i.e.
Training Materials
Trail:.,J Manual Development
Identify Iocal training needs (types of
Regular backstopping support to lead
farmers, CLSP, PCA through regula!
Facilitate quarterly executive committee
Shelter repeating
Service delivary cost
Research and Publication
Water Tank for drinking water
SchooI Repearing
Shelter and Non-Food Items

r,708,331
I,582,800
t,351,080
1,264,000

I,105,959

I,064,000
r,016,467

996,325
I17,608
9 t7,000
444,430
817,000
800,000
750,000

701,158

620,256
600,000
558,242
545,940
532,350
515,709

508, r99

493,700
485,964
450,000
450,000

445,2t4

436,756
43t,770
427,939
426,2tA
4 r9,286
417,940
39t,8s7
374,000
367,445
350,000
3l I,730
300,000

294,t41

291,568
290,000
275,166
270,000
269,700
249,989
249,000

1,708,331
I,582,800
r,35 t,080
t,264,000

1,105,959

1,064,000
r,016,467

996,32s
9 t7,608
9 t7,000
844,430
8r 7,000
800,000
750,000

70 t, t58

620,2s6
600,000
558,247
545,940
532,350
515,709

508, r99

493,700
485,964
450,000
450,000

445,2 t8

436,756
431,770
427,939
426,2t4
419,286
417,940
39 t,8s7
374,000
367,445
350,000
3t r,730
300,000

294,t4t

291,s68
290,000

270,000
269,700
249,989
249,000

18,448,662

594,396

620,965

r30,;oo

591,934

70,706
527,500
247,569

1,463,495

-
85,260

537,227

2s1,384

480,;60

271,660
50,996

t,040,320

358,700

362,319

I I0,775
2,500

.,4;.-)\
tf. -:':'\
I I 

"$7- 
-',

\' R ,/
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Annexure-FUTTARAN
FIat-BI,House-sz (lst floor), Road-10/4, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Noles to the consolidated financial stalemenls
Forlhe year ended 30 June 2021

(8 Upazilas
Quartelly meeting olupazila panni
Land Mobilization Colner
Dialogue with selected MFIS through
ivorkshop/meeting to! developing and
testing customized finaflcial ploducts and
equity for the small holdels and micro
Organise meetings in each clusters to
Training, Meeting, Allowance & Advocacy
Transportation loding and unloding
Protection including Gende! Based
Cove_.. nnce session for new PGs
Nutdtious food for underprivileged covid
ICS production
Cost of goods purchess
Inception Meeting with office ofthe
Community consultation Workshops on
Tlaining for school children on nutrition,
health and hygiene issues in collabolation
ujllh the governing bodies of selected
Pond disinfection
Quarterty meeting of the river basin
Climate change Assessment
Annual General Meeting ofthe Producer
Training on Group Maflagement and
Warehouse rental
Tran-!" ltation of matelials visibility
Baby tood
Repairing oftube-well at school and or
Labour chalge
Promote the use ofdigital technologies
Procesing cost of Khasland and water
f'lip Chart fo! Group Development &
Other Programme Support Costs
Orientation to lelevant officials olMFIS
Students Selection (Community
Facilitate annual genelal meeting of
Pacilitating the affected people to process
legal/policy/administrative requi!ement
to claim compensation
Loos Tools (Assemblling tools)
Orgar .,e ineception workshop at Upazila
Training Materials (Handout, Modules,
Transportation
Gende! Impact Assessment
Base Line Survey
Packeging Cost
Staff secudty (PPE, Mask, gloves, hand
Emergency Ambulance Suppon
Covld test (Home)
, Net making support fo! Disable & Older
Student Registration/Councelling
Qua erly coordination and planning
Community consultation meetings on
Apeal to prime minister

226,539
222,000

216,566

216,145
215,480

2t5,407
2t2,OOO
206,685
203,t27
200,2r2
194,700
190,066
189,9 t5

t87,050

I87,000
I8t,5r0
I78,253
t7 4,7 40
t72,527
168,000
r 67,921
167,500
159,0 r7
150,254
t42,497
140,630
I39,821
r39,600
t37,767
126,958
125,625

123,250

t22,437
I I9,491
I I5,562
1 15,500
! t2,647
112,416
106,250
102,530
l0l,688
101,085
t00,000
100,000
98,07s
94,891
94,810

226,539
222,OOO

2 t6,566

216,145
215,480

215,407

2t2,000
206,68s
203,t27
200,2t2
194,700
190,066
189,915

187,050

187,000
l8t,5t0
t78,253
t74,7 40
t72,527
r68,000
167,921
167,500
r59,017
t50,254
t42,497
I40,630
139,821
139,600
137,767
126,958
125,625

123,250

t22,437
I I9,491
I15,562
I15,500
t t2,647
I t2,416
106,2s0
102,530
t0l,688
r01,085
100,000
100,000
98,075
94,891
94,810

312,006

50,540

2,583,116

669,454

207,900

6oe,;82

30r,230

248,950

168,000

72,977

2 r0.886

r84,000

i, i70

429,000

Parliculars

202t zo20

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Total

BDT
'\,rl/arehouse cost for 3
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UTTAR.EN
Flat-B l,House-32 (lst floor), Road-lO,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka_IZOg, Bangladesh
Notes lo lhe consolidaled financial slatemenls
Fo! the year ended 30 June 202l

Annexure-F

I{ursery Entrepleneur
Orientation on Project Objective,
Distibution of chicken, feed, veterinary
Tlaining on group management and
Training on women's rights altd
Training on access to social safety net
Training on Kashland management and
Sales lromotional Exp.(Pe! SHS)
Covid test (Hospital)
Publication (brocheure, pamplet, poster,
Distribution Cost
Land Suppolt
Distribution, Ioad, unload, voluntee! cost
Cash transfer charge (Mobile SIM Cost for
Social Action project cost
IJiscount to Customer
Workshop on Gender assessment of
Meeting ofyouth Paani committee olTala
Job Placement
Booth Operation Management
Annual general meeting ofthe upazila
Proiect Inception Meeting at 3 Union
Oxyn.!ler for Covid postive patients
Distribution aman paddy seeds
Refresher training for farmers (e.g., goat
Gurdian Coordination Meeting
Sewrng & Tailoring tlahing
School/College level Mobilization
Assesment & Certification
Sensitiation on WASH ghts on
Translation of BDP
Organize stakeholder meeting with 2
Quarterly meeting of Youth Committee
Mask, hand sanitizer, hadwasing point
Suppo irlg Pinancial Institutes fo!
Publication Resurch
Orientation-Student/Curdian
Publish {our poster on SRBM and peoples
Formation of Union Gonounayan
Quarterly Meeting olUnion GUF
Implementirlg school IffASH programE
Banner, festoon, leaflate
Video documentation
Health and Hygiene material fo! Staff
Capacity Buitding Workshop on Gende!
I.T on WASH data management tlarnings
Advocacy for TRM
Press conference in Khulna we bring S
Organise days observation, celebration
of relevant national and international days
to raise greater awareness
Three Expouser Visit to TRM Basin
Distril: :rtion of Micro-Gardening Kits
Community follow up meeting
COVID-19 related pelsuasion Meeting

85,450
84,865
84,770
84,078
84,078
84,041
83,970
8l,88 t
81,200
80,730
77,500
75,000
75,000
7 4,700
70,000
70,000
66,405
66,2 t5
65,245
65,000
65,000
63,730
63,240
62,455
62,085
57,500
5?,500
57,100
56,045
54,236
52,200
50,885
50,722
54,619
52,519
50,700
50,000
50,000
49,640
49,640
48,275
45,342
44,900
49,844
45,560
48,999
43,680
42,850

42,734

42,5t2
42,380
42,OOO

4t,494

85,450
84,865
84,770
84,078
84,078
84,041
83,970
81,881
8t,200
80,730
77,500
75,000
75,000
7 4,700
70,000
70,000
66,405
66,2 t5
65,245
65,000
65,000
63,730
63,240
62,455
62,085
57,500
57,500
57,100
56,045
54,236
52,200
50,885
50,722
54,619
52,519
50,700
50,000
50,000
49,640
49,640
48,275
45,347
44,900
49,844
45,560
48,999
43,680
42,850

,606

42,734

42,5t2
42,380
42,000
4t,494

31,580

r53,650
307,240

70,000
t2a,ola

-
I1,200
65,980

16,000
9,840

95,200

244,973
50,000
9,986

50,000

39,428

15,000

437,873

I I,975

I9 t,893

Par{iculars
2021 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projecls

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT'r.ramlng on Khaslancl Management and 89.606
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Annexure-fUTTf,B.EN
FIalBI,House-32 (lst floor), Road- IO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Notes lo the consolidated financial statemenls
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Irearner photograph (500 lealner)
Workshop with the Upazila & distdct
Vaccination(six Month afte!), dewolming(
Helvetds Operation cost- M&E and
Human chain
Supervision of community work
Community site identification
Receive & storing matelial
worker mobilization
Pormation olyouth groups in l{apotakho
Ei!]resentation meeting with GED

Plesa conjereflce at distdct level
Dialogue with local political leade!
Representalion Meeting of shibsha river
Human chain
lob Placement Cost
Signboard setup l,tith still frame
organize Four Human Chain and
Comrrurlity mobilizer salary
Campaign Material
online press confeleflce
Memolandum submission
Leaflet
lnforgraph on Covid-19 disaster and
Hand Mike cost
Farmation of Upazila Bhumi Committee
Quartelly Committee Meeting of Upazila
work shop fo! TRM
Workshop with the media pelsonel
Published Newsletter (3+3) In Bangla
Yeady project planning adjustment
IVorkshop with Media at Upazila level:
Support childlen to have access to the
Staft a,i(i Volunteer Security (
Thlee dialogue with elected
Booth ope!ation committee orientalion
Local Staffs orientation on project
Olientation on Gender and Climate
Dis(ribution of Fish feed
Mottthly staff meeting
Program coordination at Iocal level
Press confeience at districts level
Monthly p!oject coordination meeting
Field visit to draw map ofpoor coasial
ICVGD Inception and Project Briefing

Annual genelal meeting (AGM) of the
central panni committee
Staff development & capacity building
Bannei, Festun, Beneficiades Card
lnterlship
Quarterly meeting ol the cefltral panni
committee (51 Members)
Cheque Received ( PD Office) 4 Cheque
Mike announcement
Data collection MIS ceII

40,000
38,600
36,286
35,000
34,985
34,891
34,823
34,870
34,745
34,150
33,250
33,250

33,200
33,060

30,550
30,012
30,000
28,530
28,405
28,405
2A,405
28,310
28,000
27,448
2t,448
26,500
25,000
25,000
24,815
24,590
24,577
24,230
23,320
22,000
2t,337
2t,250
2t,201
20,616
20,399
20,000
19,604
r9,000
r9,000

18,230

t7,1Zt
17,155
16,826

16,298

I6,150
15,000
15,000

40,000
38,600
36,286
35,000
34,985
34,891
34,823
34,870
34,745
34,150
33,250
33,250
33,220
33,200
33,060
32,333
30,550
30,012
30,000
28,530
28,405
28,405
28,405
28,3 r0
28,000
27,448
27,448
26,500
25,000
25,000
24,815
24,590
24,577
24,230
23,320
22,000
21,337
2L,250
2t,201
20,616
20,399
20,000
19,604
t9,000
I9,000

18,230

t7,721
17,155
16,826

16,298

16, t50
15,000
15,000

35,050
1,000

35,030

ss,ioo

5t,625

24,990
39,980
2s,000
60,324

24,995

t 1,695

18,781

59,373

178,500

3t,998
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UTTAR.P.I.J
FIat-BI,House-32 (Ist floor), Road-I0/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Notes lo the consolidaled filancial stalemetrts
For lhe year ended 30 June 2021

Cordination meeting affected people and
administrative officials to discussed
ploblem and remedies to expedite
compensation process (One coordination
m66rir^ 6rranr rra.Y\
Olga .:,ed Four Public sharing meeting
Printing Item
Proglam monitoling & reporting
Agreement signature
Basic orientation and ICVGD Beneficiary
Medical Camps and medicine supply to
Capacity enhancing activities aimed at
womel and social excluded at community
I!!el leading to enhanced skills like
negotiation, consultation, financial
management and decision maki[g
/M^rLaY 

^.rlaarind -n.l ^^ni 
!,-ri

Quarterly Local NGOS & CSOS
Suppolt education services for the
COVID-19 related persuasion Meeting
Qua erly coordination meeting with DPE
officl.-. dt upazila Ievel
Students Enlistmemt
Formation of Upazila GUF
Qualte y Meeting of Upazila GUF
Bi monthly meeting of UMCC
Staff capacity development
Poster printing
F^llow up traimng to stall on Group
Meeting with UMCC on the identified
Community based monitoring
Enabling the community platfolms fo!
active Iobbying and coflsequent
monitoring that inclusion of women and
social excluded ale adeguately indicated

Natiorrl and International Day
Advocacy with national government to
Quererly Project activities shadng and
Quererly Project staff coordination
Beneficiary lnfolmation Survey- I org
Meetirg with lolcal leplestative and
StaffTraining
Training Expe[ses
i;:;nthly Staff Coordination Meeting
Qualterly overall project coordination
Hyiegine Kits
Solor Hariken
Walm clothes
Hoo! Mate
CBT matetials cost
Rama '-n Food Packages
Blankers
Latrin Desluge
Agricultural Support
Cooking FueI

i4,050

I3,980

I3,609
I3,360
r3,000
12,955

t2,7AO

t2,592
t2,556
12,300

12,000

I2,000
l r,800
I1,800
10,807

I0,200
9,852
9,020
9,000

9,000

7,494

6,640
5,612
5,000
5,000
4,983
3,200
2,3s6

2Ss

14,050

13,980
13,779
I3,609
I3,360
r3,000
12,955

t2,784

12,592
12,556
t2,300

t2,000

I2,000
I t,800
t t,800
10,807
I0,535
t0,200
9,852
9,020
9,000

9,000

7,494
6,782
6,640
5,612
5,000
5,000
4,983
3,200
2,3s6

29s

i 3,996

429,857

8,8I7

r0,000

7,600

i03,9 t I

-

32"593
62,900

21,000

-

28,045

,r,iru
30,906

19,049,860
15,684,644
16,755,693
I I,175,250
I 1,134,812
10,029,683
?,452,000
6,1i4,21I
5,492,694
4,t22,459

Particulars

2021 2020

Getreral

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT
to local t4.I55
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UTTARAN
F lat-B I,Ho'r're-32 (lst floor), Road-10,/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Notes io lhe consolidated financial stalements
For lhe year ended 30 June 2021

Annexure-F

Accomodation cost
School Meal
Participants Travel Allowance
Beneficialies training,/meeting
Palticipants Food AIIowance
Sewing machine, accessodes & fabrics
Gooc', Jurchess (lnventolies)
Training provide to PO member & Legal
Provide negotiation skill and leadership
development training to the adolescents
girls based on developed culdculum
Cross visit for LF, LSP, associate, PG

Rewaihable PPE lor doctots nurse
Ia.{'o bleeding female goats (doe) per
Increase benelicieries access to public
Leaflet, Miking, Panaflex, Disinfection,
Tlee plantation in hill site
Borak Bamboo - each family I pic
Need Assessment
Sewing & Tailoring Traning
Covid-19
Nursqi f materials & stalt up cost share
Accessing farmels to ICT based Fertilizer
lecoftunendation card in collaboration
with DAE, SRDI and private sectors fo!
lrppori for hosi community
Social awalness & sociat relation builup
Regula! executive committee meeti4g
n- d review the plogress in business
Packiging Cost
Community Social awarness & friendly
Base Line Survey
Training Room Rent
Labor charges
Training Materials
Meetj.l / Workshop
Strengrhening capacity of Safal suppolted
entlepleneurs fo! business growth
Visiblity
Dissemination of low cost velmin compost
ploduction methodology and plomotion

rieparing weiir related plomotion
Contingency
Baslc business & Accountant tlaining
Travel cost for staff to attend various
meetings oulside the working area
Labour Charge/ Temp Staff
Capacity enhancement of entlepleneuls
Visibility, vedio documentation
Building capacity of new entlepreneurs
on bu-.:Less planning and operation
Feeds and feeding & regular monitoring
Sensitization on WASH rights on

1,732,501
I,702,2A8
1,546,016
I,481,108
I,459,31I
1,412,360
l,326,715
L,234,707

I,I54,899

I,05t,854
t,029,727

849,848
756,6 t5
754,170
746,950
577,800
533,390
4At,477
429,995
3s0,000

329,433

320,000
313,950

3I I,7 I5

307,001
300,975
300,000
2A2,720
280,000
220,656
2t2,230

[74,607

I57,296

rs6,084

150,076
t49,950
139,950

135,518

134,I I4
I 18,871
98,350

94,619

93,841
89,542

Particulars

202t 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credii

BDT

Projects

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Total

BDT

& furniture for 2,612,308
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Parliculars

202t 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projecls

BDT

Tolal

BDT

Total

BDT

tr nnexuie-FUTTARf,N
Flal-BI,House-3z (lst floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh
Notes to the consolidated financial statemenls
for lhe year ended 30 June 2021

Prepaling materials, papers
Host community members traning
Campaign Morjodai Gholi Samota
Issue Based Booklet development
4C members traning (2 meeting)
One breeding male goats (buck) pe!
Visibility, banner, signboald, card,
suppolt model Safal shrimp service
centre for expanding thei! seftice
qoverage and up scatiflg the model in

Signb!ard, Banne!,lEC materials
School campaign on integrated and best
WASH plactice
Organized Fou! Field visit and Situation
Wash Campaign
Develop tlaining module (70 Copies)
Quarterly meeting with SMC and teachers

T,;.i ng and guidance of community
level organisations and e4tities to ensure
pa{icipation in municipal planflirg and

Procurement & other processing cost
Promotions of loan activities for
ldentify and contract consultants who can
provide suppo to the local olganizations
that .-ovide. awaleness raising and

Observation of relevant special days like
Entreprenure training for nurcary
Olganize planrdng procesE on "Cityl,vide
Upozila Level Workshop
Labou! Chatge
Organised four public sharing meeting
Leaflet for group membels
Tlaidng on marketing
Poster on besl WISH practices
Conduct marketing resealch on behalf of
On the iob support on activities ol local
responsible organisation
Providing stipend to ioulnalists
Persuasion meeting with public sector
key dctors for demand creation and

Consultation meeiing: folmation of CCC
Consultation meeting for nursary
Publish fou! leallets on SRBM and peoples
Consultation meeting with host
Promotion of CSR budget allocation and
Organize linking and netwolking with
OilS lvlaterials
Facilitating the community platforms
Qualterly meeting of union parishad with
WASH fedelation
Nebulizer
Half yearly Monitoling of Entreprenuers
Reactivation meeting ofward I TATSAN

Field .eordinato!s meeting

79,800
74,178
72,000
70,000
68,074
57,642

53,926

53,189

50,995
49,7 4L

49,600

47,083

45,000

40,583
3s,000

35,000

32,439
32,250
30,000
29,678
28,780
28,605
2A,t2A
26,368
25, [88
2s,000

22,000

2t,200

20,240

20,t47
24,025
20,000
20,000
20,000
te,47 t
19,001
18,930

t7,042

17,000
16,500
15,526
I5,400

,,l''.ll.i;*



.B,nnexute-F
UTTARf,N
Flat-B l,House-s2 (lst floo!), Road-lO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209' Bangladesh

Noles to lhe consolidated financial statements
For lh(! yeat ended 30 June 2021

Parliculars

202t 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Proiecls

BDT

Total

BDT

Tolal

BDT

and guidance in the Process ol 15,000
introd ..cing PPP afiangements in
Leafl et/Brochule/Singboa!d
Revive and conduct TLCC metings
Day observation (ifltelnational water day,

menstrual hygiene day, hand washing

dialogue session with plivate sector

Revive and conduct WLCC meetings
inrroducilg WASH as a Pliority on

Beneiicrary Selection & Coordinition
Plogram cooldination at local level

Qualterly proiect cooldiflation meeting in
Plogram monitoring & rePorting
Stude[t Tlacking
Flip chart for grouP meeting
Community mobilization event
BenehcIary selection & coordination
Dialogue session with public sector
Project inception workshoP
RemuIleration
Bi weekly city level project coordination
Carry out activities aimed at menstural
Yearly Proiect Coordination/ Adjustment
i:aeting with MSCC to review and lead
Signboard & bill board
3 Demonstlation Plot lor lvater Sanitation
Representation meeting with key actors

Marketinq for EntrePrenuers

Total

27. Admifl islrative exPenses

l{ouse rent/office rent
Travel, Iodging and Perdiem
Fuel and maintenance for Moto! Cycle
Communication
Miscellaneous/cleaning materials
Olfice repai! and maintenance
Str,ronery
Repai! & Maintanance 0eeP & Pic UP)

Electricity and other utilities
Audit fee/monitoring
Staff meeting and reft eshment
Scholarship (Muktijoddhaya College)
Stalf Sefty & sercurity Material (COVID-
Adm!i l!trative exPenses
OIIice supplies and maintenance
Centlal management cost
Relief Distribution-2020
Corona relief 2020
Or(ygen Pulchase
Legal expenses
Fuel for Pajero jeep & Pic uP

9,325,898 220,436,337 229,At2,235 222,07A363

14,750
t2,276

r0,079

10,022

I,O2A

8,960
8,899
7,700
7,600
7,400
7,184
7,I IO
6,500
6,100
5,176
4,500
4,367
4,000

3,492

2,473
2,27 4

960

468,314
278,370

5,950
40,444

49,7 47

1,0 r2,595
135,823
I90,000

564,900

rs,ol r

438,438
376,690
318,537

245,096

I,652,608
473,103
923,219
513,899

I,4 r8,987
956,948
279,095

""";, ^
60,000
a7,704

4,207,747
5,036,415
2,452,097
1,501,474

450
307,775
730,351

559,317
462,385
503,467

550,656
550,646
443,237
451, t76

6,328,709
5,787,888
3,381,266
2,05s,8 r7
I,419,437
|,264,723
I,059,193
I,012,595

955,055
712,385
59I,I7I
564,900
550,656
550,646
458,308
451,176
438,438
376,690
3t8,537
269,205
245,096

6,7 42,464
5,655,109
2,816,908
I,7 t6,660

376,998
813,592
916,627
179,967
904,8s1
853,495
380,?44
255,200
457,047

20,532
576,598
429,762

5r8,020

%4,;2s
I89.985

67
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Annexute-FUTT.f,RiI.II
Rat-Bl,House-s2 (lst floo!), Road-I0/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Notes lo the consolidated financial statetnents
Fo, the year ended 30 June 2021

Food Package 215,999
2l1,867

2,000
t I,956

l6 t,676
I46,240

26, r98
136,2 t9
5r,960

131,556
129,782
53,909

122,452
tt?,440
100,000
97,500
92,966
91,622
87,679

9,471
79,569
77,856
76,028
72,000

67,400
6I,8I6
60,476
I8,767

50,000
50,000
44,440
43,915
43,769
43,000

4,650
42,540

39,900
36,300
33,200
32,500
I9,08 r
28,551
2A,200
25,000
22,000
21,650
20,5t2
20,400

6,691

rg,srs
18,849

re2,;00
I1,894

r ro,iza

81,800

,u,roa

71,666

I
2t I,867
194,900
t8t,l88
taz,922
16 r,676
t46,240
136,722
136,219
t33,760
I3 t,556
t29,742
t29,tt2
t22,452
ttz,440
100,000
97,500
92,906
9t,622
87,679
8l,137
79,569
77,856
76,024
72,000
67,935
6?,400
6I,8I6
60,476
58,146
52,980
50,000
50,000
44,440
43,915
43,769
43,000
42,946
42,540
40,325
39,900
36,300
33,200
32,500
32,09r
28,551
28,200
25,000
22,000
21,650
20,512
20,400
20,298
19,850
t9,313
I8,849

IDRT Maintanance Cost
Photocopy
Ente!tainment
Registration/Renewal/MRA annual/Credit
Court case suppolt
Projc . i,/riting
External and internal monitoring
Medical suppo!t
lnternet/emaiI bill
Video documents
VGD program expenses
Repair and maintenance
Income tax payment
P,,i oiication
Samokal school
Volunteer Honotaium
Dhaka office expenses
DGlDCIUNO meeting
Wi-Pi expenses
Field visit cost
Day ( :ervatioIl
Web site biu
Assessment cost
Shishutiltho Support
Monitoring cost for management staff
Land case support
Ploject approval
Seculity Money Refund
Ii1.,tf recruitment cost
Rebet expenses
Cyclone YAAS Expenses
Sponsership Uddipon
Hygine Matelial
Online chalge
Tala library
Desk - ',ende!
News paper
Geilerator repai & maintanance

Janitorial Ser,rice, office opelation,
Dish bill
Sulgical Mask
Cheque plocessing cost
Festoon
Wdier biII
EC/GB meeting
UNICEFVisit
Jatpur Bazar development
Meeting with local people
Printing cost lor office papers
TRM cost
Educ :n Suppott
Monthiy sraff coordination meeting
Staff odentation meeting
Compute! rePair and maintenance
EDUCO Meeting

157,338
t62,922

166,828
I82,017
260,444

55,435
328,943
336,885

64,922
113,660
35,000

66,401
3? i,215

86,938
20,000

..^..-

24,200
72,479
88,704

76,245

63,005
154,358

182,653

t50,742

100,0 t 8

13,800

16,000

g,olo
I0,000

44,424
50,935
18,000

:
I8,700

67,935

gg,szs

52,980

30,696 7,600

r3,0 t 0

13,607
19,850

68



Annexure-FUTTI,Rf,N
Flal-Bl,Hq ..ie-32 (lst floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-IZOg, Bangladesh
Noies lo lnE consolidated financial statements
fot lhe year ended 30 June 2021

Parliculars
2021 2020

General

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects

BDT

Total

BDT

Total

BDT
Zoom t7,250 7
Student stipend (Shishutirtho)
Postage and coullier
Pipe Line water Suppolt
Press Conferency
MSF Meetng expenses
Consultancy
TaIa c." lce cost
Worldtank visit
Meeting with UNDP

Jouhalist Meeting
Winterisation Support
Tonner fot Plinter & Photostate Machine
Fuel for generatot
Cf rrying cost
Advertisement
Tree sale suppo
Tluck Fale
Motolcycle maintenance cost
VAT and Tax payment
FGD Cost
Plinter lepair
Survei-Cost
IT colsultancy
Student Servey
Wages Paid
BC CC Teacher Honorarium
AC repair
G!ant refund

"$rnual report
Police Varication
Visitor Meeting (Chlistan Aid)
Van repair IDRT
Anti virus software
Sweden Tour
Project suppolt cost
PPE P1:rchase
Nebu-l.zer purchase (SF)
BC active citizen
Training and staff development
Land fence Jatpur
Road Making (IDR'I)
Tax hearing
Oflice shifting cost
L' mbership iees (RAA)
lmernet bill
DNPE-BIrP Ploject Cost
Partne!ship coordination meeting
Gas for Fuel
EWG cost
Vest & Caps

r7,000
990

r5,000
r5,000
I4,943
14,485
13,925
12,500
12,383
I0,000
10,000
9,320
8,630
7,300

7,I03
6,800
6,005
5,550
5,500
5,250
5, t64
5,000
4,750
4,500
4,080
4,000

3,060
3,000
2,000
I,LzL

4,2_59 I1,682

7, t95

r7,000
16,93t
I5,000
r5,000
I4,943
14,485
13,925
12,500
r2,383
10,000
10,000
9,320
8,630
7,300
7,195
7, r03
6,800
6,005
5,550
5,500
5,250
5,164
s,000
4,750
4,500
4,080
4,000
3,257
3,060
3,000
2,000
t,t2l

610

10,000
44,9t2

12,000

302,;oo
38,388

6,180
2,000

5,250
t4,209

39,637
r8,000

31,840
r55,038

1,600

2,950

33,190
i 0,917
71,000

1,900
330,000
t25,660
I 17,500
103,002
77,000
76,680
z |,264
65,665
65,086
54,250
50.000
45,900
31,870
27,269
26,944
24,33t
2t,000

610

69



UTTARAN
nat-Uf fio,r"u-SZ 1f"t floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi' Dhaka-I209' Bangladesh

Notes to the consolidated financial stalemenls

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Annexure-f

t7

Stamp purchase
Data entry
Gift Purchase
Meeting with HDF-MSF

Board approval (S\T A)
Ii leption Meeting Cost (ROSC)

Pood cost (Dhaka)
Office supplies & Maintenance
Panni Committee
Organizational ID Card
Book biflding
Mango carry
WATSEN Cost
Mango Purchase
ADAI Subscription
Mega ifltex calculation
Ramu office admin cost
Field Study
Bi cycle maintanence cost
Toiletlies

1. olal
Bank chatge

Micro Credit Program (MCP)

Uttaran general fund
Disaster Response and Recovery Facility

APRoTIRODHO Project
SIM-A\'I WASH Project
SFP Proiect
SEIP Proiect
SaFAl, Project
IDCOL Biogas and Bio-fertilizer Proglam

AMAR Project
BSRM Water SuPPort Project
sustainable River Basin Management

iirer Basin Proiect
Staff Reserve Fund
Covid l9 Response: Emergency Support
UMIMCC
Emelgency suPport to extremely
VSP Project
Plevention and Elimination of Hazardous

Educ.lion Project
PRODIGY Project
VGD Project
Cummins Education in Emergency
BCD Cyclone Amphan Response Project

Emergency & Resilience Assistance fol
FCLSP
ASIA Proiect
j."tive Citizen Youth Leder Tlaining
Connecting Class Room Proglamme
Ramadan SuPPort for PDMNS in Cox's

Tolal

I r I,0r6
143,579 143,579

I I 1,016
I7,398
9,7?0
9,s28
9,r51
8,255
7,370
6,066
5,41 I
5,050
4,552
4,292
4,17 4

3,097
2,845
2,340
2,30r
2,024
I,150

690
385

60

r5,865
15,600
12,674
t2,126
8,500
7,293
7,897
6,917
5,500
5,300
5,000
5,000
5,000
4,300
4,000
3,200
3,000
3,187
I,390

300

224,845
66,028

I I,I75
7,380

10,I31
9,71 I

6,02s

5,082
r,454

2,912

I,I50
840

3,2t4

25,359
4,140
i,395
I,182

910
t0

r7,398
9,770
9,s28
9, 151

8,255
7,370
6,066
5,41I
5,050
4,552
4,292
4,t7 4
3,097
2,845
2,340
2,301
2,024
1,150

690

765

70


